
City of Isleton DATE: Pbni

Special City Council nEwt: l.D

Staff Report CATEGORY: Staff Report

SUBJECT
Community Service/Code Enforcement Division Report

SUMMARY
The City of Isleton Community Service/Code Enforcement Division is committed to enhancing public
safety, maintaining general code compliance, fostering community service initiatives, and revitalizing
Downtown Main Street. This monthly report highlights our accomplishments, challenges, and ongoing
efforts in these key areas.

DISCUSSION

Public Safety:

1. Complaints were received regarding the trailer parked in the open private property lot near 42 Main
StreetlUnion Street. Code Enforcement has been working with the property owner to resolve the
violations found. The trailer will be removed by the end of the month.

2. Code Enforcement is continuing to address the on going complaints being received regarding the
“pigs” and “livestock” located on 6th Street/Jackson. Code Enforcement has made some positive progress
with the property owner, and an open line of communication has been established. Code Enforcement has
received and is working on addressing the complaints of the “foul smell” coming from the pig pens. Code
Enforcement was able to determine that the smell is not only associated with the animals, but also coining
from the neighboring field where silage is being stored. The pens in which the animals are housed have
had the fencing reinforced to prevent escape of the animals, but the pens are also growing in size.

General Code Enforcement:

1. Property Maintenance Inspections:
- Completed routine property maintenance inspections to address issues related to unkempt yards,

exterior property conditions, and adherence to local building codes.
- Worked closely with property owners to educate them about code requirements and facilitate

compliance.

2. Zoning Compliance:
- Reviewed zoning ordinances to ensure new developments aligned with city regulations.
- Responded to complaints related to zoning violations and took appropriate enforcement actions.

Community Service:

I. The newly formed Community Service division, which encompasses Code Enforcement as well, has
acquired a patrol car through City funding. The patrol car will be marked to display “City of Isleton





Community Service Officer.” This brings a level of enforcement and security to the City of Isleton, which
has been absent for almost 10 years. As the name suggests, Community Service was created to serve the
citizens of the City of Isleton. Community Service patrols the City and is available to answer questions
and educate the public.

Downtown Main Street Revitalization:

1. Community Service is working with the Isleton Historic Review Board to identify and educate property
owners of Main Street on the Historic Ordinances and why they are in place within the City of Isleton.

2. Community Service, along with the IHRB, are currently working on several properties that are out of
compliance and in violation of the Municipal Code.

Challenges and Opportunities:

1. Challenges:
- Addressing persistent code violations in certain areas.
- Enhancing communication to ensure residents know available services and compliance requirements.

2. Opportunities:
- Exploring grant opportunities for additional community service projects.
- Collaborating with local businesses for mutually beneficial initiatives.

Future Initiatives:

1. Innovative Downtown Initiatives:
- Explore innovative strategies to attract businesses and visitors to Downtown Main Street.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact with this action.

ATTACHMENTS

There are no attachments.

Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager/Fire Chief

Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk

____





City of Isleton DATE: February 27, 2024

City Council ITEM#: 5.A

Staff Report CATEGORY: Consent Calendar

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF FEBRUARY 13, 2024

SUMMARY

A. Review of the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 13, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION

A. City Council review and approve the draft minutes of the Regular City Council meeting of
February 13, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS

• Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February 13, 2024.

Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager —

Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk





CITY OF ISLETON

City Council Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard

Isleton, California 95641

The public may participate and provide public comments in person. Please be advised that

teleconferencing option is provided as a courtesy to the public. If, for any reason, there are
technical difficulties, the City Council meeting will continue in person.

How to Listen to the City Council Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/33790379049pwd=cWdVNkN5aHLxciVwRGRlMlBpajcwZzO9

Meeting ID: 337 903 7904

Passcode: 123456

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Mayor Pamela Bulahan called to order 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

PRESENT: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Mayor Pamela
Bulahan, City Manager Charles Bergson. Fire Chief Scott Baroni. ABSENT: Vice
Mayor Paul Steele.

2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: Take item 8.B after Public Comment and then closed session after 8.B.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the pubLic to speak to the Council on any item other than those
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers arc requested to use the podium in front
of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the
name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any
speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the
rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda,
speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until that item is being considered.
ACTION: None.

4. COMMUNICATION

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with (lie Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids orservices, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at lOt
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



A. None.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of January 23,

2024.

RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the

Regular City Council Meeting of January 23, 2024.

ACTION: Councilmember Kelly Hutson motion to approve draft minutes of the

Regular City Council Meeting of January 23. 2024. Councilmember David Kent

second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton,

Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Vice Mayor Paul

Stecle. PASSED 4-0.

6. PUBLIC HEARING

A. SUBJECT: None.

7. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Civic Well and Streetplans Introduction to Main Street Redesign and

Rehabilitation Plan Project.

RECOMMENDATION: It recommended City Council receive and comment if

needed to Streetplans introduction of the Main Street Redesign and Revitalization

Plan Project.

ACTION: Josh Myer gave a presentation on the Streetplans introduction of the

Main Street Redesign and Revitalization Plan Project and that they will be in town

and taking citizens comments and to not reinvent the wheel. They will work with us

the next 6-12 months.

B. SUBJECT: Staff request approval to City Council to change Main and F Street

addresses.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council receive report and

comment arid set a public hearing for the April 23, 2024 City Council Meeting.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing adisahility-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participatc
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Islcton City Hall located at lOt
Second Street, Isleton, Catifornia 9564!.



ACTION: City Council received report and set public hearing for the April 23, 2024
City Council Meeting.

C. SUBJECT: Review and comment Moffatt & Nichols Boat Launch Feasibility Study.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council receive and submit
comments.

ACTION: City Council received Moffatt & Nichols Boat Launch Feasibility Study
and filed.

D. SUBJECT: City Council of the City of Isleton to approve the Department of
Transportation Master Agreement for State-Funded projects.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is requesting City Council approve renewal for the
Department of Transportation Master Agreement for State-Funded Projects.
ACTION: Councilmember Iva Walton motion to approve renewal for the Department
of Transportation Master Agreement for State-Funded Projects. Councilmember
David Kent second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly 1-lutson, David Kent,
Iva Walton, Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Vice
Mayor Paul Steele. PASSED 4-0.

E. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 03-24, adopting a Conflict of Interest Code.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council adopt Resolution No.
03-24, adopting a Conflict of Interest Code.

ACTION: Councilmember David Kent motion to adopt Resolution No. 03-24,
adopting a Conflict of Interest Code. Councilmernber Kelly Hutson second the motion.
AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Mayor Pamela
Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Vice Mayor Paul Steele.
PASSED 4-0.

F. SUBJECT: City Budget Fiscal Year 2024-2025, presentation of Draft Budget.

RECOMMENDATION: To receive the City of Isleton Drafi Budget for Fiscal Year
2024-2025 and set a date for a public hearing.
ACTION: Council set a public hearing for the City of Isleton Draft Budget for Fiscal
Year 2024-2025 on June 11, 2024.

G. SUBJECT: City Engineer Services, Contract.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needtng a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to parttcipate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council approve Contract for
City Engineer Services, for City Engineer.
ACTION: Councilmember David Kent motion to approve Contract for City Engineer
Services, for City Engineer. Councilmember Kelly Hutson second motion. AYES:
Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Mayor Pamela Bulahan.
NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Vice Mayor Paul Steele. PASSED 4-0.

H. SUBJECT: Delta Region Geologic Hazard Abatement District Services Contracts.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council approve contract.

ACTION: Tabled.
I. SUBJECT: Extension of Contract for Services by and between the City of Isleton

and Gary Price. Price Consulting Services.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council approve Extension of

Contract for Services by and between the City of Isleton and Gary Price, Price

Consulting Services.

ACTION: Councilmember Kelly Hutson motion to approve Extension of Contract for
Services by and between the City of Isleton and Gary Price, Price Consulting Services.
Couricilmember Iva Walton second the motion. YES: Councilmember’s Kelly
Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton, Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN:
None. ABSENT: Vice Mayor Paul Steele. PASSED 4-0.

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: City of Isleton Travel Policy.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council review and comment

on the City of isleton Travel Policy.

ACTION: Tabled and to he brought back after cleaned up.

B. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 06-24. a Resolution accepting Grant from the Delta

Education Cultural Society.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended City Council approve Resolution No.

06-24 Resolution of the City Council of the City of Isleton Agreement with Delta

Education Cultural Society with the City of Isleton Regarding Wilson Park Playground

Donation from American Water Charitable Foundation.

ACTION: Councilmetnber Kelly Hutson motion that City Council approve Resolution
No. 06-24 Resolution of the City Council of the City of Isleton Agreement with Delta
Education Cultural Society with the City of Isleton Regarding Wilson Park Playground
Donation from American Water Charitable Foundation. Councilmember David Kent

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: Jn compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
persons needing adisahility-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
emait to Yvonne.zepeda@cityotisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting arc available for puhlic inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City FlaIl located at tOl
Second Strect. Isleton. California 95641.



second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Kelly Hutson, David Kent, Iva Walton,
Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Vice Mayor Paul
Steele. PASSED 4-0.

9. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

A. Councilmember Kelly Hutson- Hoping FEMA comes through and we have 50k in
reserve and made some adjustments and have 50k more.

B. Councilmember David Kent-Roundtable meeting. I’m taking steps and liason and
agreed to meet. Black outs and fuel for generators, not actionable and not legal. They
want everything electrical. Power company’s buy from FEDS and figure out how to
deliver to citizens. We deserve our power delivery.

C. Councilmember Iva Walton-Safety Committee and you all saw the car. Question for
Scott Baroni when you take over and go on a call, who stands in? David Kent aler
Nate to do his best. Scott Baroni said Yvonne Zepeda as she at City Hall. Kelly
Hutson said, Yvonne is there and that is conceivable. Remove PC off agenda.

D. Vice Mayor Paul Steele-Absent.
E. Mayor Pamela Bulahan- SACOG on Thursday. Advance changes for our workers

with grants. David Kent-will that help us get more grants?

10. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. City Manager Report —

B. Fire Chief Report — Walked Main St. sidewalks about 100k to fix sidewalks. F &
Main worst off. Wc need to focus there to avoid lawsuits. ICE House 100k stabilize
ground and stamp it. We’re in a much better spot.

C. Planning Commission — N/A
D. Code Enforcement — None.
E. Future Agenda Items — Conflict of Interest, Travel Policy and Budget.

11. CLOSED SESSION

11.1 Government Code54956.9(b) -Potential Litigation
ACTION: No repor able action.

12. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

MAYOR, Pamela Bulahan ATTEST: DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Ad.
persons needing adisability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Depuly City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Sireet, Isleton, California 95641.





City of Isleton DATE: February 27, 2024

Special City Council ITEM#: 7.A

Staff Report CATEGORY: Old Business

CITY OF ISLETON RECORDS REVIEW, RETENTION, AND DESTRUCTION
POLICY

SUBJECT

It is important that records related to the management and functions of the City of Lsleton, be
managed and organized in an orderly fashion to allow for the efficient management of the City
and to provide public access to confirm the same. Federal and state law require the City to adopt
a retention schedule for the management and destruction of City records.

SUMMARY

The purpose of this City of Isleton Records Review, Retention, and Destruction Policy (“Policy’)
is to comply with such laws and:

• Reduce administrative expenses and expedite procedures for records retention and
destruction

• Relieve storage space and reduce the cost of storage
• Eliminate duplicative efforts by City employees
• Identify and produce records faster
• Efficiently dispose of obsolete and old records

This Policy shall apply to all City departments. All records shall be retained and destroyed in
compliance with this Policy and on the timeline indicated in Appendix A to this Policy, attached.
A record may only be retained beyond the period indicated in Appendix A if it contains information
related to one of the following categories.

• Serves the City’s corporate memory;
• Has enduring business value (e.g., business transaction, evidences City’s rights or

obligations, protects City’s legal interests, ensures operational continuity); or
• Must be kept to satisfy legal, accounting, or other regulatory requirements.

The City prohibits the retention or destruction of any record in contradiction to this Policy. Staff
is prescnting this policy for Council consideration and comment. It is planned to return to Council
in April and recommend that this policy be adopted.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact.



RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that City Council review and adopt the City of Isleton Records Review,
Retention, and Destruction Policy.

ATTACHMENTS

• City of Isleton Records Review. Retention, and Destruction Policy from City Attorney.

Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager

Submitted arid prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk

____



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Deslruclion ofany Cily record musl have CiIy Coancil approval and wntlen consenl from the Cily Atlorney.
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 340901

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Not a public record
For Employee Medical Records & Employee
Exposure Records regarding exposure to toxic
substances or harmful physical agents GC 6254(c)

--Includes Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)
Aceidentllllness Reports Does NOT include: records of health insurance 8 CCR

Length of employment + 30 years

claims maintained separate from employer’s 3204(d)( I )(A)(H)
records: tirst aid records of one-time treatments
for minor injuries; records of employees who
worked less than one ( I) year if records are
given to employee upon termination

GC 34090
Risk management administration

CCP 337.15 10 searsAccidents/Damage to City Property

Until audited + 4 years

GC 34090 Published ar ides show 4—7 years
Accounting Records — General Ledger General Ledger CCP 337 retention as typical

Sec. of State Guidelines
recommends permanent retenUon.

Accounting Records— Records showing items of gross income.
26 CFR 1.6001

- Permanent Hooks of Accounts
receipts and disbursement (including Permanent

1(e) & (e)
inventories, per IRS regulations)

Legal Aulhorily Abbrevialions

CCI’ Code ofCivil Procedure (California) DC Governrnenl Code (California) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR Califomia Code ofRegulalions R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) H&S uealih & Safely Code (California)
CFR Code of Federal Regulalions USC United Slates Code
EC Elections Code (California) LC Labor Code (Califomia)

Updated April 10)6
00077 0000) 1450i276h



RECORDS RETENTION SduEnuli FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and wrineri consenl from lhe City Attonsey,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090j

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

CCP 337
Journals, statements, asset inventories, account 26 CFR 31,6001-
postings with supporting documents, vouchers, I (e)(2): Sec. of
investments, invoices and back-up documents, State Local

Until anditcd + 4 yearsAccounts Payable
purchase urdei’s, travel expense Govt. Records
reimbursements, petty cash, postage, PERS Mgmt.
reports, check requests, etc. Guidelines

recommendation

CCP 337

Receipts for deposited checks, coins. currency: 26 CFR 31.6001 -

cheeks received, reports, investments, receipt l(e)(2): Sec. of

Accounts Receivable books, cash receipts. cash register tapes. State Local Until audited + 4 years
payments for building permits/parking Govt. Records

permits/Transient Occupancy Tax, etc. Mgmt.
Guidelines
recommendation

Current + 2 years. unless part ofa
t.egal notices for public hearings, publication of

GC 34090 project or matter that requires longerAffidavits of Publication / Posting
ordinances. etc. retention (i.e.. CEQA documents)

Agency Report — Events and Report of tickets/passes; identifies persons who
Ticket/Pass Distribution (FPPC Form received tickets/passes and describes the public GC 8 1009(e) 7 years
802) purpose for the distribution

legal .Aulhoritv Abbrevialions

CCP Code orCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulatinns
CFR Code of Federal Regtilations
EC Eleelions Code tCalifornia)

CC Governmenl Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC Uniled Slates Code
LC Labor Code tCalifornia)

2

Penal Code (California)
nealth & Safely Code tCalifornia)

PC
H&S

00077 0000I\1466276 6

tipthtcd Apul 2016



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provtded by law (Gov Code 34090j

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Identi Ftes new positions that will make or
Agency Report of New Positions
(FPPC Form 804)

participate in making governmental decisions GC 81009(e) 7 years
on behalf of the City

Report of additional compensation received by
agency officials when appointing themselves to
committees, boards or commissions of other 2 CCI{Agency Report of Public Official
public agencies. special districts, joint powers 18702.5(b)(3): Original -7 years

Appointlnents (FPPC Form 806)
agencies or joint powers authorities. Copy of GC 81 009(e)
current report must be posted on the City’s
website.

City Council, Successor Agency, Commissions
GC 34090Agenda / Agenda Packets — agendas and packets can be imaged 2 years
GC 34090.5immediately for retention, if desired.

Council/Successor Agency/Commissions.
Originals can be imaged immediately for GC 34090Agenda reports (staff reports) 2 years
retention, if desired. The imaged record can GC 34090.5
serve as the “original” record, if desired.

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedtire tCatifonsia)
CCR California Code of Regulattons
CFR Code of Federal Regulattons
EC Elections Code tCalifornia)

GC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United States Code
LC Labor Code tCalifomia)

3

PC
H&S

Penal (‘ode tCaliromia)
Health & Safety Code tCalifornia)

09977OtOOt\t466276 6
Updated April lOt 0



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDITLE FOR CITIES

I )esi rIle lion of urn Ci record mist has e Ci h Council approval and written consent from I he C iy Attorney.
unless olherwise prosided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Original contracts and agreements and back-up
materials, including leases, license agreements. rep 33

4 ears after temiinatiorvcompletion

servlce/manltenance contracts. etc.
CUP 337.2

CUP 343
Original contracts/agreements regarding the

Agreements development of real property. design. ID years after
pecifieations. surseving. planning. supervision. CUP 337.15

term I nat ion coins p let ion(See also Contracts)
tesnng. or observation of construction or

improvement to real propert): ma) include
records o F retention releases, retention withheld.
change orders. etc.

Notices. Resoltilions. Certificates of
Annexations / Reorganizations GU 34090 Permanent

Completion

Until audited *2 ‘cars
Annual Financial Repoll May include independent auditor analysis GU 34090 Sec. of Stale Guidelines

recommends while current + 7 \ears

Applications for Boards. Commissions
Nol selecled GC 34090 2 years

Committees

GC 34090
Applications for Boards.

Selected See, of State Ctirrenl ‘r 5 ‘ears
Commissions. Commillecs

Guidelines

LeEal Aulhoriis Ahhre iaiions

CCP Code of Un 1 Procedure lCaliforniai
CUR California Code of Regilaiions
CFR Code of Federal Regi:lanons
EC Eleclions Code (Califoerual

(IC Sos enimeni Code t California)
R&TC Revenue & Ta,alion Code (CaJifornini
USC Vniled Slates Code
LC Labor Code California)

4

Penal Code Califorisa)
nealih & Safeis Code )Cahfornia)

PC
I l& S

05577 0000i’l16627u 6

tp.bed ç,,i .liiic



RECORDS RETENTION Scnrnut.E FOR Cii ILS

Destruction olan) Cily record musl have City Council approal and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise pros ided In iai Go’ Code 34091)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

For Real Property Owned by City
— Not a

GC 31090Appraisals public record until real estatc transaction is 2 years
GC6254(h)complete

Articles of Incorporation CC 34090 Permanent

Assessn1cnl Districts Original Documentation CC 34091) Permanent

Documentation created and or received in 2 years
Audit Hearing or Review CC 33090

connection with an audit hearing or review

(IC 34090 Current + 4 years

Financial services: internal and!or external CCP 337 Sec. of’ State GuidelinesAudit Reports
reports CCP 343 recoinnsends permanent retention

Backllnw ‘rest Reports Reports of testing and maintenance — water
17 CCR 7605 3 years

supply

4 years
Bank statements, receipts. certificates of 26 CFR 316001- -Ban1 Account Reconciliations
deposit. etc. l(c)(2) (Sec. oI’State Guidelines —

recommended retention: until
atidited -r 5 years)

Behested Iavment Report (FPPC Form
Shows payments made by persons or entities at
the behest of elected City officials for CC 81009(e) 7 years803) . . -

legislative, governmental or charitable ptirposes

Leon I Ai din ri Is A hh rev iadons

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California) CC Gosernmenl Code (California) PC Penal Code (Calif’nmia(
CCR California (‘ode of Regulations R&TC Revenue & lasalion Code (California) H&S health & Satets Code (California)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations t)SC United States Code
EC Elections Code (Califomia) LC Labor Codc (California)

S
UpdaiedAp!iOi6

099” 000004662766



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Deslruclion of any City record must have City Council approval and written consenl from Ihe Cily Atlornc,
unless olherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Includes plan and specifications: GC 34090
4 yearsBids. Successful

notices/affidavits. CUP 337, 337.1

Bids. Unsuccessful Unsuccessful bid packages only GC 34090 2 years

Billing Records Utility bill stubs — submitted with payment GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Authorization/public hearing
Bonds records/prospectus/proposals/certificates/notices CUP 336a. 3375

Upon cancellation, redemption or
maturity + 10 years

(transcri pts)/regi sters/state ments.

Bonds. Development Housing; lndtlstrial Development CUP 337.5 10 years

Form of insurance that covers employer (City)
Bonds. Employee (Fidelity Bonds) for losses resulting from fraudulent acts of GC 34090 Length of employment + 2 years

specified employees
Final bond documentation; monthly statement GC 34090 Upon cancellation, redemption or

Bonds - Final
of transactions; stipporting documents CUP 337.5 maturity -s-lU years
Paid or cancelled bonds; warrant certificates; GC 34090

Bonds — Paid/Cancelled . 2 years
interest coupons GC 53921
Documentation created and/or received in
connection with the performance of

Bonds. Surety CUP 337 4 years
work/services for the City. or for parcel maps
and subdivision work

GC 34090 2 years (specific requirements for
Bonds — Unsold/Unused Unsold/unused bonds

GC 43900 et seq. disposal of unused bonds)
Brochures/ Informational/promotional documents created

GC 34090 2 years
Publications for or by the City

Legal Aulhorily Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (Califoritia) GC Government Code (California) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulalions R&fC Revcnue & Taxation Code (California) t[&S I Icalth & Safety Code (California)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United Slates Code
EQ Eleclions Code (Calilbrnia) LC Labor Code tCalifornia)

6
tJpdaied April 20 6

09977 0000i\i466276



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney.
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 3409ft)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Current + 2 yearsGC 34090

Annual operating budget approved by CityBudget. Annual
Council Sec. of State Local Govt. Records

Mgmt. Guidelines recommends
pernianent retention.

Copies submitted by contractors with
Building. Blueprints! Specifications application for building permit or Certificate of GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Oecttpancy

Compliance, elevation, occupancy — affecting
GC 34090 PermanentBuilding. Certificates

title to real property or liens on real property

New commercial and residential constructioti.
tenatil improvements, room additions, spas, CCP 337.15

Building. Construction (Approved) 10 years
signs, block wall, remodel (including security GC 34090
bonds)

Building. Inspection Correspondence, fees, appeal requests, reports GC 34090 2 years

Permits for brulditigs; signs: grading;Building. Permits GC 34090 Until completed + 2 yearsencroachment permits

Official copy -- Not to he reproduced until
written permission is obtained from architect of GC 34090
record and current building owner (RetentionBuilding Plans
requirement not applicable to buildings H&S 19850. For the life of the building

containing a financial institution or public 19851

utility.)

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivtl Procedure (California) GC Government Code tCalifornia) PC Penal Code tCalifornia)
CCR California Code ofRegttlations R&TC Reventie & Taxation Cude (California) H&S Health & Safety Code (California)
CER Code of Federal Regulations USC United States Code
PC Elecuons Code (Catifomma) LC Labor Code tCalifornta)

7
Updaied Aprit 11) it

09977 0000t\t 4662766



RECORDS RETETIO]N SCIIEDLTE tOll Cur IES

Destruction of any Cii record must hay e City Council approval and written consent from the Cit Attorne
unless otherwise provided by law (Coy. Code § 34090.)

J Calegory of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Building. Signs (temporanI I lottie occupation, off-premise signs GC 34090 2 ‘?ars

Business License Annual Reports Finance CC 34090 2 years

Business Licenses/Pennits City issued CC 31090 While current plus 2 years

Log o[work related injuries & illnesses (Form
I.C64]0:8CCR -

Cal-OSHA 300). Annual Sunitnarv(Furm 300A). Incident ‘ears
14300.33

reports (Form 301)

Forms tiled annually: quarterly and year-end R&TC 19530
Calitornia State Tax Records 6 ‘ears

reports R&TC 19704

Original statements of elected candidates and
Campaign Statements - Mayor. Cit GC 81009(h)

committees supporting elected candidates for Permanent (can image after 2 years)
Council - elected (originals) GC 81009(g)

Mayor. City Council

Campaign Statements - candidates lor Original statements of candidates and
GC81009(b) -

Mayor. City Council - not elected sttpporting committees for candidates not a years (can image alter 2 years)
GC 8l009(g)

(originals) elected for Mayor. City Council

Campaian Statements for gjftgr than Original statements of all other persons and
GC 8l009(c). (e)

7 ‘ears (can image alter 2 ‘ears)Mayor. City Council: other campaign comtnitlees: other original reportsdnd
CC 8 lOO9L)reports (originals) stalements

Campaign Statements/Reports -- cppies of reports/statements (if tiling officer is CC 81009(1)
4 ‘ears (can image after 2 sears)

Copies not required lo keep more than one copy) (IC 8l009(g)

Certificates of Compliance Building department documents (iC 34090 2 years

Legal Authortts Abbre ations

CCP Code 0f Civil Prucedure ICalifurniul
CCR Calfornia Code of Regulations
CUR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Eteciioiis Code (Cal i fortiia I

CC Ginemmen; Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code iCalifomai
USC United States Code
LC Labor Code (California)

8

PC
H&S

Penal Code Californa)
Headli & Safety Code (CaI:fornia)

0q577 oO)Oi\I4es7O a
Updacd Aprii lflifl



RECORDS RE’t’LMION SciIEDutE FOU Cii iLS

Destruction ofany Ctt record must have City Council approval and ssrilten consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided ls lass (Go’ Code * 3401)0 I

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

GC 34090 Until audited ‘-4 years
Includes payroll checks: canceled or voided 337 (Sec. of State Guidelines —Checks (City-issued) checks: copies of checks: electronic versions of

26 CFR 316001- recommended retention: untilchecks
I (e)(2) audited + 5 years)

Citizen Feedback General correspondence. (IC 34090 2 years

Claims Againsi the City PaidiDenied (IC 34090 Until settled-f 2 years

Building. housing and mobile home code
violation records including inspections: public

Code Enforcement.
isutsance rubbish and need abatement, citations (IC 34090 Unlil closed + 2 “ears

Case files (see Nuisance Abatement)
[records on chicle abatement/abandoned
vehicles are generally Police Recordsl

Code Enforcement, Cun-ent + 2 ‘-ears
(IC 34090 -liens & Releases Utilities abatement licenses Keep recorded liens until lien is

1mid’satished

Code Enforcement - Logs Documentation of investigations and follow-up (IC 34090 Current + 2 ‘ears

(‘ode Enforcement Other them regulations in City’s Municipal
(IC 34090 2 s-ears

Regulations Code

Code Enforcement
Code enforcement statistics (IC 34090 Current -‘- 2 yearsReports. Federal and State

Memoranda of Ltnderstanding ( MOUs) ‘sithCollective Bargaining Agreetnents 29 CFR 5165(h) (‘urretlt + 3 rears
employee unions; represented cmploycc groups

Review final survey reports for historic(‘omnmunit’ Sun-eys (IC 34090 2 years
significance

Lecat Authorits Ahhrevtattonc

CCP Code nrp’mvil Procedure California) CC Govemmeot Code tCttfun,ia) PC Penat Code tCattrormitu)
CCR Cattfornta Code orRegutattons R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (Caltt’ornta H&S I tealth & Safety Code tCattl’ornta)
CFR Code ot’Federat Regtetatmnns USC Untied States Code
PC Elections Code tCatitbrnia) l.C Labor Code (California)

9
UpdaLcd r’t 2(116

(19077 SCOOt 04562766



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDUI.E FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and wrinen consent from the City Attorney.
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090j

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Miscellaneous complaints, non-code
enforcement, not related to specific Lawsuits

Complaints - Miscellaneous GC 34090 2 years
involving the City and not otherwise
specificaLly covered by the Retention Schedule.

Comprehensive Annual Financial GC 34090
Finance Until audited + 4 years

Reports (CAFR) CCI’ 337

Conflict of Interest Code — required under
Political ReFoni Act; must be reviewed by July

Conflict of Interest Code GC 87300 et 5cr]. Permanent1st of every even-numbered year and amended
if necessary

Original contracts and agreements and back-up 4 years after termination!
materials, including leases, license agreements. CCI’ 337 completion
service/maintenance contracts. etc.

CCP 337.2

CCP 343
Original contracts/agreements regarding the

Contracts. City (see also Agreements) development of real property, design.
specifications, surveying. planning. supervision.
testing. or observation of construction or CCI’ 337.15 10 years after
improvement to real propcrty may include termination/completion
records of retention releases, retention withheld.
change orders, etc.

Legal Authority Abbreviatisins

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code nf Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (California)

GC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxatmnn Code (California)
USC United Slates Code
LC Labor Code tCalifornia)

10

Penal Code (California)
I Icalth & Safely Code (California)

PC
I t&S

09977 0000i\i 4662766

Updted Ap[il 2016



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDITLE FOR CITIES

Destruction of any City record musi have Cily Council approval and ‘vrillen conseni from the City Attorney.
unless olherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

General correspondence, including letters and e
mail; Various files, not related to specific cases

GC 34090 2 ycarsCorrcspondcncc
and not otherise specifically covered by the
retention schcdule.

Credit card bills or statements and related
receipts. 26 CFR 31.6001- LInlil audited + 4 ycars

l(e)(2)
Credit Cards. Cily-owned

Other records rclatcd to usc of City-owned GC 34090 Current + 2 years
credit cards (policies, correspondence, etc.)

File with recorded documents; originals may
Deeds. Rcal Property (Grant Deeds) GC 34090 Permanent

not be destroyed.

29 CFR 516.5
DeIèrred Compensation Reports Finance - pension/retirement funds 3 years

29 CFR 1627.3

Deniographic/
GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Statistical Data

Agreements for development of real property;
CCP 337. 337.1, Permanent

Dcvclopmcnt and Disposition Agreements
CCP 337.15 (Sec. of State GuidelinesDevelopment Agreemenls (DDA5): May include infrastructure contracts
GC 34090 recommends retaining paper original(i.e.. architccts. treatment plants, utility lines.
48 CFR 4.703 for minimum 7 years)etc.). franchises, etc.

Development Conditions Mitigation measures: filed with project tiles GC 34090 For the life of the project

Development, General Subject Files Internal working files including correspondence GC 34090 2 years

Le2al Authorilv Abbrevialions

CCP Code orCivil Procedure (Califomia) GC Government Code (California) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulalions R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) H&S Heallh & Safety Code (California)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United Slales Code
EC Elections Code (California) LC Labor Code (California)

II
Updaied April 2ti6

099770000104662766



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction of any City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney.
unless otherwise provided hy law (Gov Cnde § 34090j

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Development, Incident Files Emergency Call Outs GC 34090 2 years

GC 34090(a)
Logs, registers or similar records listing

GC 4003. GC
permits. certificates of occupancy issued. may

4004 5 yearsDevelopment Logs
include inspection, building activity, daily, plan

H&S I9850
check, utility

19853

Development, Photographs Aerial Photographs GC 30490 Current + 2 years

Development. Projects- Not completed
Building. engineering, planning (iC 34090 2 years

or denied

Development, Reports Activity, Periodic GC 34090 2 years

For the life of the building:
Development. Seismic Retrofit

Includes Certificates of Compliance
GC 34090

Sec.of State Guidelines recommendsProgram H&S 19850
permanent retention

Includes standards for landscaping medians, GC 34090
Development Standards parkway landscape development, public works Sec. of State Permanent

construefion Guidelines

GC 34090
Development, Street Names and I-loose Includes street dedications, street
Numbers vacations/closings, address assignment/changes Sec. of State Permanent

Guidelines

Development, Studies. Special Projects
Engineering, joint powers, noise, transportation GC 34090 2 years

& Areas

Development, Surveys Recording data and maps GC 34090 Permanent

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure tCalifornia) DC Government Code tCalifornia) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) Health & Safety Code (Califomia)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United States Code
EC Flectoons Code (California) LC Labor Code (California)

2
Updaicd Ap’iI 2016

09977 OOOOtI46627fr6



RECORDS RETENTION SCIIEDU LE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany Cits record must have City Council approval and “ritten consent horn (tic City Attorney,
unless otherwise pros tied by Ia” (Got Cre 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Ge 34090
DMV Driverc Records Report DMV Motor Vehicle Pulls: Personnel record — not a Until surseded (should receive

UC 6254(c)Pull-Notice Svstens) public record ne” report every 12 months)
VC 18081(c)

Does not include those usually filed with caseDrawings. Project ‘lan - - GU 34091) 2 ‘ears
or project.

File with recorded documents: originals may
Ge 34090 PermanentEasements. Rcal Property

not he destroyed.

Administrative rccords1Staff reports/ProjectEconomic Development Projects GC 34090 2 ears
flIes

EEOC Records Records, reports showing compliance with
federal equal employment requirements (EEO-4 29 CFR 160230 3( Equal Employment Opportunity

Consist ission) Reports. etc.)

Not ballot cards or absentee voter
Election - Aclnhinislrative Documents . . GU 34090 2 ears

( ists/appl tcations.

Voter recistration index
Election — Affidavit Index EU 17001 5 years

STATE & LOCAL ELECTIONS: All ballot
cards (voted, spoiled. canceled) arranged by

Election - Ballots and Related precinct, unused absentee ballots, ballot EU 17302.
6 mouthsDocuments receipts. absent -oter identification envelopes. 17306. 7505

absentee voter applications. May be destroyed
subject to any pending contest.

[emil Auttiorits Ahhresi at ions

tCP Code ofCis 1 Procedure California) GC Government Code (California) PC Penal Code )Cstsfnrnia I
CCR California Code of Regulations R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) I l&S ttealih & Salèty Code tCaIil?,rnia)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United States Code
[C Elecuonc Code Califomia) LC Labor Code (California)

13
iipibtrd Apr] 2016

(‘99?? 000ai s14662?6 6



RECORDS RETESTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction of an4 Cily record must Ian e City Council approval and wrioen consent From the Coy Aitornet,,
unless othervise provided h law {Gov Code § 3409ft)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Election - Ballotsand identification Forelections to Federal office (President. Vice
EC 17301 22 months

envelopes — Federal offices President. CS Senator. US Rcprescntati’c)

Ballots - Propern related fees (Assessment
Flection - Ballots - Prop. 218 I3allol proceedinol

°‘ GC 53753je)(2) 2 years
(Assessment Districts) [Ballots arc disclosable public records during

and after tahulationj
Notifications and Publication of Election
Records used to compile final election results.

Election - Canvass including tally sheets ‘oting machine CC 17301 6 months
tabulation, detailed breakdown of results:
spccial election results

Package of 2 tally sheets, copy of index.
Election - Election Official’s Package challenge lists, assisted voters list.

CC 17301 6 months
of Documents Public record - all voters may inspect after

commencement of official canvass of voters

Election - Nomination Documents - All nomination documents and signatures in
EC 17100 Until term expires 4 years

successful lieu of filing petitions

Election — Nomination Doctiments —

(IC 81009(h) 5 ‘ears
unsuccessful

Lesal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code of Cia i Procedure California)
CCR Cahiornia Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federa Regulations
CC Electisins Code (Cali Cumin)

GC Go’ eminent Code (Califismia
R&TC Rcvcnuc& Tasalion Code )CatifornEai
t;s united States Code
LC Labor Code iCutiforitta)

14

Penal Code Catjurniat
Health & Sate Code California

PC
I t&S

O’t’tII OuXto i \i4562 JO a
Upducd Aprut 200.



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE bOlt Cii IES

Destruction of any City record must have City Coutict I approval and ;‘ ritlen consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise pros tdcd In boo (Gus Code * 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Iegal Authority Minimum legal Retention Period

EU I 7200. I 7400
Election I’etilions - Not a public record — documenls resulling in an

(IC 62535:Initiative/Recall/Referendum: election - retention is from election 8 monlhs
EU 17400:Uliatler Amcndmcnls certiFication.
(IC 34458-60

Not a public record. Not resulting in an EU 17200. 17400
8 monthsElection Pelitions - No eleclion

eleclion. Retention is from final examination, CC 6253.5

From date of election: Precinct official
material: declaration of intention: precinct
board member applications: orders appointing

Election - Precinct Records EU I 7503 5 monlhs
members of precinct boards and designating
polling places includes notice of appointment of
office and record of service

From date of election: initiative: referendum
Election - Roster of Voters recall: general municipal election: Charter EU I 7300 5 years

Amendments

Affidavits of registration retained by theElection - Voter Affidavits EU I 700(1 5 ‘ears
elections official

Benefit plans (including ‘cafeteria and other 29 USC 1027
plans): health insurance programs: records 28 CUR

Employee Beisetits regarding COBRA—extension of bet,efits for 1300.85.1 For life of platt/licy+ 6 ‘ears
separated employees, insurance policies (health. II CUR 560
vision, dental, deferred compensation. etc.) 29 UFR

1627.3(h)(2)

coat Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCtvtl Procedure (Califomial flU Government Code (California) PC Prnat Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) H&S Health & Safet Code tCalifornia)
CER Code of Federal Regulations tJSC United Slates (‘ode
[C Elections (‘ode California) LC Labor Codc (California)

IS
Updaod Aput 106

099770000114662766



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction of any City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
tinless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090j

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Form of insurance that covers employer (City)
Employee Bonds (Fidelity) for losses resulting from fraudulent acts of GC 34090 While current + 2 years

specified employees
GC 12946

Employee Files Personnel files --Nut a public record. GC 6254(c) While cunent + 3 years
29CFR 1627.3

GC 12946
Name, address. date of birth, occupation, rate of

Employee Information. General 29 CFR 1627.3 3 years
pay and weekly compensation earned

LC 1174

Personnel--California Employer Information 2 CCR 11013
EnpIoyee Information - CUR Report (c)( I) Received + 2 years

(for employers of 100 or more employees) GC 12946

Employee Information - Applicant Personnel--Data regarding race, gender, 2 CCR 11013
Received + 2 years

Identification Records national origin of applicants (c)(2)

Leral Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Flectiuns Code tCali fornia)

GC Government Code (California)
R&TC Reventie & Taxation Code (California)
USC United Slates Code
LC Labor Code (California)

16

Penal Code (California)
Flealtls & Safety Code (Califomia)

PC
ll&S

09977 0000t\t466276 6

tlpdacd Ap,il 2016



RECORDS RrrENTIOr SCIIEDUI.E FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Medical records are part of personnel file --not
a public record. GC 6254(e)

lnelitdes medical records made or maintained 29 CFR
by a physician, nurse, or other health care 19 10.1020 Length of employment +30 years
personnel, or technician pertaining to
employees exposed to toxic substances or 8 CCR 3204

harmful physical agents. (d)( I )(A)(B)

Does not inclttde first-aid records of one-timeEmployee. Medical & Exposure
treatment made on-site by a non-physician orRecords (toxic substances or harmful
observation of minor scratches, cuts, burns,

physical agents)
splinters. etc., which do not involve medical
treatment. loss of consciousness, restriction of
work or motion. or transfer to another job.

( For employees of less than I year, no need to
retain medical records regarding exposure to
toxic substances/harmful physical agents if the)’
are returned to employee upon termination)

Records of first aid treatment for minor injuries GC 12946.
Employee. Medical Records (routine) (burns, splinters, etc.); records relating to 34090 Length of employment + 3 years

medical leave taken. etc. 29 CFR 1627.3

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (Caltfomia)
CCR California Code or Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
FC Elections Code (California)

CC Government Code (Calirornia)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United States Code

[.abor Code (Califomia)

17

PC
H&S

Penal Code (California)
Health & Safety Code (Califomia)

o9977ooontt46627a 6
Updated April 2(1 ii.



Rrcotus REtENtION SChEDuLE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record mttst have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Noise exposure measurement records 8 CCR 5100 Current + 2 years
Employee. Noise Exposure

Employee audiometric test records 8 CCR 5100 Length of employment

Non-safety employee records may include
release authorizations; certifications; 29 CFR 1627,3
reassignments: outside employment: LC 1174

Employee, Non-safety commendations, disciplinary actions; (IC 12946 Length of employment + 3 years
terminations: oaths of office; pre-employment GC 34090
medical evaluations; fingerprints; identification
cards (ID’s)

May include Employee Assistance Program GC 34090
2 yearsEmployee Programs

(EAF’). Employee Recognition program. etc. GC 12946

GC 12946
Alternate lists/logs, ethnicity disclosures.

GC 34090
2 yearsEmployee. Recruitment examination materials, examination answer

29 CER 1602.31
sheets, job bulletins

29 CER 1627.3

Employee statistics, benefit activity, liability 2 years
GC 34090Employee. Reports

loss

Lenal Attthoritv Abbreviations

CCP Code orCivit Procedure tCalifornia)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
PC Elections Code (Catifumia)

CC Government Code tCatifornia)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code tCatifornia)
USC United States Code
l.C [.abor Code (Catifomia)

18

Penal Code tCattfornia)
Health & Safety Code tCalifornia)

PC
H&S

o99770000t\t166276 6
Updaied April 10t6



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction of an City record must have C it Cotinci I approsal and nrittcn consent From the Cit Attorney,
unless otln se pro ided by Ia;’ Coy Code 31090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

29CFR 16271
29 CFR 1602.31

Police department employees (except for peace 29 CFR 516.6 et.
officersL fire. emergency employees-- records seq.
may include release authorizations: Length of employment + 3 ‘ears

LC I I 74
certifications: reassignments: otilside CC 34090
employment: commendations: disciplinary CC 12946LmpIisee. Safely actions: terminations: oaths of office: pre—
employment medical evaluations

OpAttv.Gen. Length of employment ‘I- 5 wars

Na 99-I Ill
Peace officer personnel records [May 2. 20001

GC 12946
Lmplo’ec Rights - General length of ensplovment+ 2 years

29CFR 1602.14

Employment Agreements — At-Will Original agreements/contracts for at-will CCP 337 Length of employment + 4 years
Employees: ‘l’ernporarv Ernploees employees or temfxrarv employees CCP 343

CC 34090
Applications submitted for existing or

CC 12946Employment Applications - Not Hired anticipated job openings. including any records
29 CFR

2 \ears
pcrtainine to failure or refusal to hire applicant

l6273(h)(l RI)

Le “a Authority A hhrevtai or’s

t’CP Code of Civil Procedure ‘California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFI4 Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code lCalrfisrnia)

CC Governisient Code California I
R&TC Re; enue & Taxation Code (California)
USC tjnited Slates Code
LC Labor Code (California)

19

PC
I l&S

Penal Code (California)
I Icalth & Safeiy Code (Caltrornia)

Q9977 OiOi ii 4662766
Llpdaird Apa Sri 6



RECORDS RETECHON SChEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record mttst have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

8 USC 1324a 3 years after date of hire, or I year
Employment Eligibility Verification Federal Immigration and Nationality Act;

(b)(3) after date of termination. whichever
(1-9 Forms) Immigration Reform/Control Act 1986

Pub. Law 99-603 is later

Employment - Public Safiety
Certification/designations GC 34090 Length of employment + 2 years

certifications

GC 12946
Employment - Surveys and Studies Includes classiftcation, wage rates GC 34090 2 years

29 CFR 516.6

Paperwork documenting internal and external
Employment - ‘[raining Records, Non- training for non-safety employees: includes any GC 34090

l.ength of employment + 2 years
Safety volunteer program training - class training GC 12946

materials. internships

Employment - Vehicle Mileage
Annual mileage reimbursement rates GC 34090 Until superseded + 2 years

Reimbursement Rates

Supporting documentation including bidders
GC 34090. CCPEngineering

list, specifications. reports, plans, work orders. Project completion + 10 years
337.15Capital Improvement Projects

schedules. etc.

Engineering
Construction Tracking. Daily/weekly logs: daily/weekly reports. etc. CCP 337,15 Project completion + 10 years
Daily

Engineering
Drawings. Traffic Signs. signing and striping, road construction GC 34090 Permanent
Control Plan

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California) GC Government Code tCalifornia) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) n&s uealtli & Safely Code (California)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United States Code
EC Elections Code (California) LC t.ahor Code (Catifomia)

20
Updaied Aprit 2016

09977 0000l\t466276 6



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Desirticiion of any City record must have City Council approval and i’rittcn consent horn the City Attorney.
unless olherssise provided b> las’ (Go’ Code 34090.

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Engineering
Storm Drains Ge 34090 Permanent

Flood Control

Supporting documents regarding improvement
Engineering

districts, lighting districts. underground utility (IC 34090 Permanent
Special Disiricts

districts, etc.

Enginecri ng
Street/Alley (Abandonment! Relinquishment of rights and bee title (IC 34090 Permanent

Vacation)

Engineering
Counts, collisions, accidents GC 34090 Completion + 2 ‘ears

Trafhic Signals

Catalog of software applications, computer Must he coitapleted by 7/1/2016.
(IC 6270.5 (Eff posted on City wehsite and updatedEnterprise Systems Catalog systems used bythe City. Duc 7/112016. pcr
7/1/2016)Senate Bill 272 (2015 Statutes), annually

Environmental Quality Participants”oucher logs. ‘futal Daily Mileage
CCP 338(k):

3 yearsAir Quality (AQMD) Survey (1DM): various local authorities:
(IC 34090

Commute Alternative

Environmental Quality Documents, abatement projects. public
(IC 34090 lerinaiient

Ashestos buildings

Exemptions. Environmental Impact Rcport.
Environmental Quality Mitigation monitoring, negative declaration. (IC 34090
California Environmental Qnalit Act notices of completion and dctcrmittation. CEQA Perinaiicnt
(CEQA) comments. statements of overriding Guidelines

considerations

cent Auihoriiv Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivit Procedure California) GC’ Government Code California) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations R&TC Revenue & ‘l’axamton Code (California) I I&S Health & Sai’ety Code tCalil’ornia
CFR Code of Federal Regulamions USC United Stales Code
CC Elections Code California) LC Labor Code (California)

21
iipthwd Api 20 it

0Q077 OtXiOi Si 4662766



RECORDS RETErcTION SCHF.tfl’IS FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and wrinen conseni from the Cily Attorney.
unless otherwise provided by taw (Gov Code § 3409ft)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Environmental Quality
Ride sharing, trip management GC 34090 Completion + 2 years

Congestion Management

Environmental Quality Correspondence. consultants, issues,
GC 34090 Completion + 2 yearsEnvironmental Review conservation

Environmental Quality Pesticide applications, inspections and
GC 34090 Cumpletiun ± 2 years

Pest Control sampling, documents

Environmental Quality
Analysis. construction recommendations GC 34090 Completion + 2 yearsSoil

Environmental Qualib Final Reports GC 34090 Permanent
Soil Reports

ERISA Records Employee Retirement Income Security Act of
1974 29 USC 1027 6 years

(Employee Retirement Security Act) - Plan reports. certified infbrmation filed; 29 USC 1059
records of benefits due

Records required to he kept under Gov. Code
Ethics Training Records (AR 1234: section 53235.2, Records must show dates that

GC 53235.2 5 years afler receipt of training
effective 1/1/06) local officials satisfied the training requirements

and the entity that provided the training

Events Planning. Community Review for historic significance GC 34090 2 years

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedtire (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (California)

OC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (Califomia)
USC tJnited States Code
LC Labor Code (California)

22

Penal Code (California)
l-lealth & Safety Code (California)

PC
l-1&S

09977 0000t\t466276 6
Updatcd Aprit 20 tO



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Deslruction ofany Cily record must have Cily Council approval and ‘vrillcn consenl from Ihe City Anorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov. Code § 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

3 years (federal)
Records of leave taken. City policies relating to

29 CFR 825.500 2 years (State)Family and Medical Leave Act
leave, notices, communications relating to

(federal) GC 12946
taking leave

26 C FR 3 1.6001-
May include Forms 1095-C, 1096. 1099, W-4 1(e)

Federal Tax Records Currenl + 4 years
andw-2 29CFR516.5-

516.6

Fee Schedules/Studies Cunsidered by the City Council GC 34090 2 years

Fire Protection District Administration Administrative documents. GC 34090 2 years

Fire Safety
Administration General orders, policies & procedures GC 34090 Until superseded + 2 years

Fixed Assets
Inventory Reflects purchase date, cost, account number GC 34090 Until audited + 2 years

Auction; disposal —Fixed Assets
Listing of property: sealed hid sales of GC 34090

Surplus Property Until audited + 4 years
equipment CCP 337

Fixed Assets
Title transfers when vehicle is sold. VC 9900 et. seq. Until sold

Vehicle Ownership & Title

Flood Plain Maps FEMA - not a City record, for information only. Until Superseded

lenal Aulliority Abbrevialions

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California) GC Government Code (California) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regulalions R&TC Revenue & Taxalion Code (California) H&S Heallh & Safety Code (Califomia)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC Uniled Slabs Code
EC Elections Code (California) LC Labor Code (California)

23
Updaied April 10i6

09977.00001’ 1466276.6



RECORDS RETENTION SCIIFMULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by la; (Gov. Code 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Forms Administrative - blank Until Superseded

Ftind Transfers Internal; bank transfers & ‘vires GC 34090 Until audited + 2 years

Until audited + 4 years

Published articles show 4 -- 7 yearsGC 34090
General Ledgers All annuM financial summaries--all agencies retention as typical

CCP 337

See, of State Guidelines
recommends permanent retention

General Plan . GC 34090 Permanent

General Plan Amendments GC 34090 Permanent

2 CCR
18944(e)(3)(F),

FPPC lbrm showing payment or donation madeGift to Agency Report
to the City or to a City official and which can be

(G): FPPC Fact Must be posted on City wehsite for
(FPPC Futm 801) - Sheet: “Gifts to 4 years (per FPPC Fact Sheet)

accepted as being made to the City
an Agency — Part
2”

Gifts/Bequests Finance - to the City (kept with cash receipts) GC 34090 2 years

Grading Permits GC 34090 Until completed + 2 years

Grading Variances GC 34090 Until completed + 2 years

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code of Civil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
PC Elections Code (California)

GC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & taxation Code (California)
USC United States Code
LC Labor Code (Catilbrnia)

24

Penal Code (California)
Health & Safety Code (California)

PC
H&S

09977 00001\i46s176 6
Upd[ited Aprit 20 tO



RECORDS RETENTION SChEDULE FOR CITIES

Deslruclion ofany Cily record must have City Council approval and wrilten consent from Ihe Cily Altorney.
unless othenvise provided by law. (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Grants
Grant documents and all supporting documents:

Community Devclopment Block
applications, reports, contracts, prqject files, GC 34090

Grant (CDBG): Urban Dcvclopmcnt:
proposals, statements, sub-recipient dockets, 24 CFR 570502 Until complctcd + 4 years
environmental review. inventory, consolidated 24 CFR 85.42other Fcdcral and Statc grants
plan. etc.

Grants - Unsuccessfihl Applications not entitled GC 34090 2 years

H&S 117945

H&S 118165
Hazardous Matcrials & Examples of hazardous materials/hazardous
I lazardous Waste Disposal Records vastc: medical waste; used oil: pesticides 22 CUR 3 years

66279.91

3 CUR 6624(g)

While current + 2 years
I lazardous Materials -

GC 34090 [Permanent retention of documents
Permits. hazardous Materials Storage regarding environmentally sensitive

materials is recommended)

I lazardous Materials - Documents regarding federal. State or local
Programs. Household 1-lazardous programs on disposal of household hazardous GC 34090 Until superseded + 2 years

Waste waste

Employee exposure records; name/identity of
Hazardoos Materials - 8 CCR 3204(d)

chemical substance used; when & where Length of employment + 30 yearsExposure Records, etc.
chemical substance was used

et. seq.

l.esal Aulhority Abbrevialions

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (Calirornia)
CCR California Code of Regulahions
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (California)

GC Governrneol Code (California)
R&TC Reventie & Taxahion Code (California)
USC Unilcd Stales Code
l.C Labor Code (California)

25

PC
tl&S

Penal Code (California)
Heallh & Safely Code (California)

09977.0000I\i466276 6
Updated Apr.i 2016



RECORDS RETENTION SCIIELWLE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by las (Coy Code 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

I lazardous Materials -

Documents regarding: storage, location.
GC 34090 PermanentUnderground Storage Tank

tIlt’ removal. remediation
Compliance

1-lazardous Materials - Documents regarding: repairs, lining and 23 CCR 26600). For the life of the tankUnderground Storage lank upgrades 2712
Maintenance and Repair

Records of historic landmarks. including
Historic Preservation Inventory GC 34090 Current + 2 years

historic register

I Iome Occupation Permits Business license related GC 34090 Cttrrent + 2 years

Planning!
GC 34090 Current + 2 yearsHousing Prugrams

Successor Agency files.

Examples: First-Time Home Buyer Program.
Mobile Home Rehabilitation and Replacement

24 CFR 570.502
4 yearsIlousing Programs Program, CDBG Housing Program. Call lontc

24 CFR 85.42
Program, Low/Moderate Housing programs,
Rental I-lousing Assistance. etc.

Insurance Personnel related GC 34090 While current, + 2 years

Insurance. Joint Powers Agreement Accreditation, MDI). agreements and agendas GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Liahilhy. pertbnnance bonds, employee bonds,

Insurance Certificates. Cit3 property; Insuratice certificates filed separately GC 34090 While current + 2 years
from contracts. includes insurance filed by
licensees.

Lecal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code of Civil Procedure (Cahiornia)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
CC Elections Code (California)

CC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United States Code
LC Lahor Code (California)

26

Penal Code (Catifomia)
Health & Safety Code (California)

PC
H&S

09977 OOO0tt466276 6
Updaied Apr’t 1106



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record most have City Council approval and written consenl from the City Allomey,
unless othervise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Insurance. Liability/Property
May include liability, property. Certificates of

GC 34090 While current + 2 years
Participation. deferred. use of facilities

Federal OSKA Forms; Loss Analysis Report; 29 CFR 1904.44 5 years (Federal)
Insurance, Risk Management Reports

Safety Reports; Actuarial Studies GC 34090 2 years (State)

Summary of transactions, inventory and GC 34090
Investment Reports. Transactions . Until audited + 4 years

earnings report CCP 337

CCP 337

26 CFR 31.6001-
l(e)(2); Sec. of
State Local

Invoices Invoices from vendors and hack-tIp documents Gov’t Records Until audited + 4 years
Mgmt.
Gtiidelines
recommendation

Descriplions of duties, qualifications.
Job Descriptions responsibilities for each 29 CFR 1627.3 While current + 3 years

position/classification/job title

Records of pavmenls. loans, promises or
Labor Organizations agreements by City to any labor organization or 29 USC 436 5 years

representative of same

Land Use and Development Code UC 34090 Until superseded

Legal Aulhorily Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR Calilbrnia Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code tCalif’ornia)

GC Government Code tCalifornia)
R&IC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United Stales Code
LC Labor Code (California)

27

Penal Code (Califonaia)
Health & Safety Code (California)

PC
H&S

099770000I\1466276 6
t)pdaied Aprii 20i6



RECORDS REtENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by taw (Guy Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

CCP 337

Lease Agreement Property or equipment CCI’ 337.2 Until terminated + 4 years

CCP 343

t.egal Notices! Affidavits of
Examples: Notices of public hearings, notices Current + 2 years, unless part of a
of liens. etc. Also proof of publication of GC 34090 projector matter that requires longer

Publication or Posting
notice. or proof of posting of notice retention (i.e.. CEQA documents)

Confidential — not for public disclosure
Legal Opinions GC 34090 Until superseded + 2 years

(attorney-client privilege)

Licenses/Permits — Special (Events: This category DOES NOT include business
SC 34090 Current + 2 years

Solicitation) licenses/permits

Litigation Case files GC 34090 Until scttled+ 2 years

FPPC Form 602— t.obbying Fin,, Activity
Authorization: FPPC Form 635 - Report of

FI’l’C keg.Lobbying or Lohbyist Forms (FPPC
Lohhyist Employer & Report of Lobbying

18615(d) 5 years
. Coalition — forms used when employing or

contracting with a lobbying firm

List of all regular and ongoing boards,
local Appointments List commissions, and committees appointed by the SC 54970 Until superseded (new list prepared
ç’Maddy l,isC) City Council — pursuant to the Maddy Local SC 34090 each Dcc. 3 lOt)

Appointive List Act

Lot tine Adjustments Land use - case files. GC 34090 Permanent

Maintenance Manuals Equipment service/maintenance SC 34090 Until superseded

LemI Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California) GC Government Code (California) PC Penal Code (California)
CCR California Code of Regttlations R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) H&S Health & Safety Code (Caltfornia)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United States Code
EC Elections Code (California) LC Labor Code (Catifomia)

28
UPdOLC4 April 206

099?70000I\l.166276 6



RECORDS REtENTION SCIIF.nul.F FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Maintenance/Repair Records Equipment GC 34090 2 years

Engineering & field notes and profiles: cross
section of roads, streets. right-of—way, bridges;

Maps & Flats
may include annexations, parks. tracts, block,

GC 34090 Permanent
storm drains, water easements, bench marks.
trees, grading. landfill, tire hydrants, base maps,
etc.

Marketing, Promotional Brochures, announcements, etc. GC 34090 2 years

Special or long range program plan for
Master Plans. Annual municipalities—coordination of services: GC 34090 2 years

strategic planning

Materials Board. Renderings Boards &
Planning/Engineering GC 34090 2 years

Photographs

GC 34090; Current + 3 years
29 USC 21 1(c)
29 (YR 516.5Personnel related: agreements with employeeMemoranda of Understanding (MOU)

bargaining units resulting from negotiations See, of State
local Gov’t,
Records Mgmt. Sec. of State recommends

Guidelines permanent retention

Minutes Council/Successor Agency/Commissions. CC 34090(e) Permanent

Municipal Code GC 34090 Permanent

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure tCalifornia) GC Government Code (California) PC Penal Code (Califomia)
CCR California Code of Regulations R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California) H&S Health & Safety Code (California)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC United States Code
EC Elections Code (California) LC labor Code (Califomia)

29
Updaied April 1016

09977 000ti\t466276 6



RECORDS RETENTION SCIIEDt’LE FOR CITIES

Destruction of any City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Anorney,
unless otherwise provided by law. (Coy. Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Lsgal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Contains records of plans, design. construction,
CC 34090

Municipal Facilities conversion or modification of local
ll&S 19850 For the life of the building

Construction government-ow ned facilities, structures and
systems

Municipal Facilities Permits, contracts, diagrams, schedules.
GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Facility Rentals; Use insurance binders

Service requests. invoices supporting
Municipal Facilities documentation, buildings, equipment, field

GC 34090 2 years
Maintenance and Operations engineering, public facilities including work

orders and graffiti removal

Neighborhood Planning Area and neighborhood Planning case records. CC 34090 Until Completed

May wish to retain permanently far historic
CC 34090 2 yearsNewsletter. City

reference.

Notices — Public Meetings Special Meetings CC 34090 2 years

National Pollutant Discharge Etimination
NPDFS Permits— sewage/sludge System (NPDES)—pcrmit—sewage sludge use 40 CFR 503.17 5 years

and disposal — monitoring records

NPDES permit - monitoring information,
including calibration and maintenance records.

NPDES Permits - original strip chart recordings. required reports 40 CFR 122.41 3 years
and all data used to complete the permit
application

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code olCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regtilations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
PC Elections Code (California)

CC Govemmcnt Code (Califomia)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United States Code
LC Labor Code (Califomia)

30

Penal Code (California)
HealIh & Safety Code (California)

PC
H&S

09977.00001 \i466276.6
Updated April 2016



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 3409ft)

Category of Record Descriptioa or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Includes citations (not police), nuisance
Nuisance Abatement abatement, and liens resulting from nuisance GC 34090 Until settled + two years

abatement.

GC 34090

Elected and public officials (i.e.. Council 29 USC 1113
Oaths tsf Office . . Current plus 6 years

members; commtssioners: etc.) Sec. of State
Guidelines

Offers of Dedication GC 34090 Until Completed

Ordinances Ordinances adopted by City Council GC 34090(e) Permanent

OSIIA 300 log, privacy case list, OSHA 300A I.C 6410; 8 CCR
051-IA annual summary, 051-lA 301 incident report 14300.33 5 years

forms 29 CFR 1904.33

Personnel - Employee Exposure Records & LC 6410; 8 CCR

051-IA (Aecidenlllness Reports)
Employee Medical Records regarding exposure 14300.33:8 CCR Duration of employment plus 30
to toxic substances; 3204(d)(1 )(A): years
Exempt from public disclosure GC 6254(e)

Paramedic Services Documents other than original contracts, GC 34090 2 years

Parcel Map Waivers Land use - planning case flies GC 34090 Permanent

Parcel Maps Land use - planning/engineering case files GC 34090 Permanent

Includes

administrative parking citations and ..

Parktng Citattons (A. 34090 Until settled/adjudicated + 2 years
appeals

Parking Studies Engineering GC 34090 2 years

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code orCtvil Prneedtire (Califomia)
CCR Calirornia Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (California)

GC
R&’l’C
USC
LC

Government Code (California) PC
Revenue & Taxation Code (California) O&S
United States Code
Labor Code (California)

31

Penal Code tCalifornia)
Flcalth & Sarcty Code (Californta)

09977 0000t\t466276 6
Updated Apeit 20 t



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FORCITIES

Destruction ot any City record most have C it’ Council approval and written consent from thc Cit5 Attorney
unless otherwise provided by law (Go; Code 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

29 U SC 436
26 CFR 3 I 6001-
4
R&IC 19531)
R&TC 19704

Annual \V-is. \V-4’s. Form l099s. dc.: 26 USC 6001
Payroll - Federal/State Reports

quarter!’ and sear-end reports 26 CFR 6 years

301.6501(u)-I

26 CFR 31.6001-
1(e)

29 UFR 516.5—
SI 6.6

Pa toll Deduction!
Finance 29 CFR 51 6.6(c) While Cunent + 2 ‘ears

At it horizat ions

29 (FR SI 65
Records showing enaplovee infbmsation!data —

Pa’ roll records (employee LU I 174(d).names, addresses. etc.: hours worked: regular Length ol emplovnient *3 years
initinnation) I 197i

and overtime wages. etc.

Lceal Autltoritv Abbreviations

CCP Code of Civil Proccdiire (Caltfornta(
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Cods’ (California)

CC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code tCaltfornta)
USC United Stales Code
t.C tabor Code (California)

32

Penal Code California)
Health & Safety Code lCaltfornia(

PC
Il&S

10977 t’OtiOt’1466276 6
tipdaftd APO SOt 6



RECORDS RETENTION SCHFDUI.E FOR CITIES

Desiruclion ofany City record musl have Ciiy Council approval and written consent from the Cily Aitorney.
unless otherwise provided by law (Gov Code § 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

29 CFR 516.5(a)
LC 1174(d) 3 years

Finance

Payroll, registers Labor costs by employee & program (Sec. of State Guidelines —

recommended permanent retention)

2 years
29 CFR

Payroll, time cards/sheets Employee 516.6(a)(1) (Sec. of State guidelines —

recommends retention: until auditedLC 1174(d)
+ 6 years)

I.C 1197.5(d)
LC 1174(d)
GC 34090

Payroll - Wage Rates! Job Employee records GC 12946 While current + 3 years
Classifications 29 CFR 516.6

29 CFR 1602.4

29 CFR 1627.3

Other than building permits - For signs,
GC 34090Permits. Construction grading. encroachment, including copies of Until completed + 2 years

blueprints and specifications

l.eaal Auihority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulalions
CFR Code of Federal Regulalions
CC Elections Code (California)

GC (Jovernmeni Code tCaliforma)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United Siaies Code
LC Labor Code (Califumia)

33

PC
H&S

Penal Code (California)
l-lealih & Safely Code (Califomia

0997700001114662766
Lpdaied April 2C1 IS



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Deslruclion of any Coy record mud have City Council approval and written consent from the City Atlorney,
unless olhenvise provided by law (Gov Code 34090

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Alterations, encroachment, excavations, road.
street sidewalks & curb alterations.

Peniiits. Other GC 34090 Until completed + 2 years
transportation. swimming pool drainage,
temporary uses, etc.

29 USC 1027Retirement Plan — annual reports required to be 6 years
filed under ERISA

PERS - Employee Benefits 29 CFR
PERS Employee Bcnetit Plan — original 1627.3(b)(2)
document, or copies GC 34090 Current + 2 years

29 CFR 516.6
Personnel Policies-- Rules and Including employee handbooks, employee

29 CFR
Regulations manuals, and other policies/procedures Current + 3 years

1627.3(a)

Payroll or other records containing name.
address, date of birth. ocetipation. rate of pa3’,

Personnel Records 29 CFR 1627.3 3 years
etc.. including records relating to promotion.
demotion, transfer, lay—off. termination

Petitions Submitted to legislative bodies GC 34090 Current + 2 years

GC 34090
Applicalions and other doctiments relating to

Planning Commissioners •. Sec. of State Term of office + 5 years
commIssIoners,

Gtudelincs

Lecal Authorilv Ahhrevialions

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regolalions
BC Eleclions Code (California)

CC Govemment Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxalion Code (Califomia)
USC Uniled Slates Code
LC Labor Code (California)

34

Penal Code (California)
I leallh & Safely Code (California)

PC
I l&S

O9977OOOOll456276 0
updated April 2016



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Deslruction of any Cily record musl have City Council approval and written consenl from Ihe Cily Allorney,
unless othersise provided hy law (Coy Code § 3409ft)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Initiated by citizen complaints or internally
initiated: includes complaints, reports, findings,

Police - administrative reviews regarding use of force,
Administration etc. PC 832.5
Investigations EVC 1045 Until closed + 5 years

Adminislrative!Internal [Detailed listings of retention periods for police PC 801.5
Administrative revie’vs and other public safety records should be

governed by a separate records retention
schedule.]

All policies and procedures, directives rendered
GC 34090 Until Superseded + 2 years

Policies, Administrative by Council not assigned a resolution or
ordinance number

Policies. Council!
Original policies adopted by the City
Council!Successor Agency! GC 34090 Until Superseded

Successor Agency!Commissions
Commissions.

Political Support/Opposition, Requests
Related to legislation. GC 34090 2 years

& Responses

Press Releases City related, OC 34090 2 years

Procedure Manuals Administrative. GC 34090 Until superseded + 2 years

2 years; if done by City Council
l’roclansations City issued proclamations (IC 34090 Resolution, then permanent

rete ni ion

Property. Abandonment Buildings, condemnation, demolition GC 34090 Permanent

Lesal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code of Civil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (California)

CC Governmenl Code (California)
R&fC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United Stales Code
LC Labor Code (Califomia)

35

Penal Code (California)
lleallh & Safely Code (California)

PC
H&S

09977 0000I\1466276 6
Uplaied April 2ai6



RECORDS RETENTION SdilEntu; FOR CITIES

Destruction of any City record musi have CiIv Cooncil approval and writlen consent from the City Atlorney,
unless olherwise provided by law (Guy. Code 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

City owned. Supporting documents regarding
Property Acquisition!
Disposition

sale, purchase, exchange, lease or rental of CCP 337. 15 10 years
property by City

Public Records Act Request
Requests from the public to inspect or copy

GC 34090 2 years
public documents

Requests for Qualifications: Requests for
Purchasing

Proposals regarding goods and services GC 34090 Current + 2 years
RFQ’s. RFP’s

GC 34090Purchasing. Requisitions. Ptirchase Original Documents
CCP 337

Until audited + 4 years
Orders

Co une I l!Comm iss ion!
GC 34090:

Recordings- audio (e.g., for Successor Agency meetings -- audio recording
54953.5(h) Minimum 30 dayspi-eparation of meeting minutes) ‘made for whatever purpose by or at the

direction of the local agency’

Routine daily recording of telephone & radio
communications: routine video monitoring Videos — 1 year: Phone & Radio

Recordings - routine video monitoring, including in-car video systems, jail GC 34090. communications - 100 days
telephone, and radio communications ohservatiun!munitoring systems. building 34090,6 (destruction must be approved by

security systems. [Includes automated license City Council & City Attorney)
plate reader (AI.PR) video recordings!dataj

Leeal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivit Procedure tdalifornia) Gd Government Code (California) PC Penal Code tCalifornta)
CCR California Code of Regulations R&’l’C Revenue & Taxation Code (California) H&S Health & Safety Code tCalifornia)
CFR Code of Federal Regulations USC tinited Slates Code
Ed Elections Code (California) LC Labor Code tdalifornia)

36
Upthted Apiii 2016

09977 0000151466276 6



RECORDS REIENrION SChEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
sinless otherwise provided by law (Gov. Code § 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Videos or digital recordings of public meetings
Recordings, video or digitally recorded made by or at the direction of the city (e.g.,
— meetings of legislative bodies Council/Commission/Successor Agency GC 54953.5 Minimum 30 days

meetings)

GC 34090.
Other than videos or digital recordings of public 34090.7Recordings. video or digitally recorded

(Duplicate — see Description or
meetings: Cc,nsidered duplicate records if Minimum 90 days after event is
another record of the same event is kept (i.e., 85 Ops. Cal. recorded

Example of Record)
written minutes) Atty. Gen. 256

(2002)

Records Management Disposition
Documentation of fltial disposition of records GC 34090 Permanent

Certification

Records Retention Schedules GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Records relating to hiring, promotion, selectionRecruitments and Selection 29 CFR 1627.3 3 years
for training

Refuse Collection General administrative records GC 34090 2 years

Registration Fonns Human Services Recreation Programs GC 34090 2 years

Release Forms/Waivers Human Services Recreation Programs GC 34090 2 years

Resolutions adopted by the City Council and
Resolutions GC 34090(e) Permanent

City Commissions

Returned Checks Finance-NSF (not City cheeks) GC 34090 2 years after audit

Lecal Authority Abbreviations

CCI’ Code ofCivil Procedure tCalmfornma)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (California)

Government Code (California) PC
Revenue & Taxation Code tCahifornia) H&S
United States Code
Labor Code (California)

Penal Code tCahifornia)
Health & Safety Code (California)

GC
R&TC
USC
t.C

37

09977 0000t\t466276 6
Updated Apei 2016



RECORDS RETENTION SCIIEDELE FOR CITIES

Destruction of any City record must have City Councti approval and written consent From the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law. (Coy. Code § 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Studies or surveys of other agencies regarding
Salary/Compensation Studies. Surveys wages, salaries and other compensation or GC 34090 While current + 2 years

henefits

Sewer Construction!
Improvement! Administrative records. GC 34090 2 years
Maintenance

Speed Surveys Engineering GC 34090 Until sttperseded plus 2 years

State Controller Annual reports. GC 34090 2 years

Copies of original statements of elected officials
Statements of Economic Interest -

forwarded to Fair Political Practices GC 81009(f). (g) 4 years (can image after 2 years)
Form 700 (copies) (elected officials)

Commission (FPPC)

Staten-tents of Economic Interest - Originals of statements of designated
GC 81009(e). (g) 7 years (can image after 2 years)

Form 700 (originals) (non-elected) employees

Stop Payments Finance - bank statements GC 34090 2 years

Storm Drain Constrt,ctiort’
Improvement! Administrative records. GC 34090 2 years
Maintenance

Street Construction!
Administrative records GC 34090 2 years

Improvements

Street Vacations Offers to dedicate; drainage; access rights, etc. GC 34090 Permanent

Studies. Various City GC 34090 While current + 2 years

Lenal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code ofRegulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code tCalifornia)

CC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code tCaltfornia)
USC United States Code
t.C labor Code (Califortiia)

38

Penal Code (California)
I tealth & Safety Code (California)

PC
H&S

09977 0000t\t466276.6
Updecd Ap[!t } IC



RECORDS RETENTIOP SChEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record must have City Council approval and written consent from the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law. (Coy. Code § 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

Faxes, Special Special tax levied by a local agency on a per
CCI’ 338(m) Until audited + 3 years

parcel basis

26 USC 3301-
3311; Calif.

Records relating to unemployment insurance —Unemployment Insurance Records
claims, paymcntL correspondence. etc.

Unemployment While current + 4 years
Insurance Code:
CCP 343

GC 34090: Scc.
Utility Services - Applications for utility connections. of Stale

Currcnt + 2 yearsApplications disconnects, registers. service Guidelines
recommendation

GC 34090; Sec.
Utility Services - Customer name, service address. meter reading. of State

Until audited + 2 years
Billing Records usage. payments, applications/caticellations Guidelines

recommendation

GC 34090; See.
of StateUtility Services

- Billing including monthly activity Current + 2 yearsJournals, titi I it3’ L3i II ing Guidelines
recommendation

GC 34090; Sec.
of State

Pernianent
Utility Services

- Maps, water line connections
GuidelinesConnection Records
recommendation

Lecal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (Califomia)

CC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (California)
USC United States Code
LC Labor Code (California)

39

PC
l’l&S

Penal Code (California)
Health & Safety Code (California)

09977.0000i\t 4662766
Updaicd Apiit 20 it



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE FOR CITIES

Destruction ofany City record mist have City Council approval and written consent From the City Attorney,
unless otherwise provided by law (Coy. Code * 34090.)

Category of Record Description or Example of Record Legal Authority Minimum Legal Retention Period

GC 34090; Sec.
Utility Services - of State

Current + 2 years
Meter Reading: Reports Guidelines

recommendation

Utility Services
- GC 34090 Current + 2 years

Utility Rebates. Reports

GC 34090
Vouchers - Payments Account postings with supporting documents Until audited + 4 years

CCP 337

Wage Garnishment Wage or salary garnishment CUP 337 Active until garnishment is satisfied:
then retain until audited + 4 years

Record of checks issued; approved by
Warrant Register/Cheek Register legislative body (copy is normally retained as GC 34090 Until audited + 2 years

part of agenda packet information)

Waste Management Solid Waste — Administrative documents GC 34090 2 years

Work-injury claims (including denied claims): 8 CUR 10102
Until settled + 5 yearsWorkers Compensation Files

claim files, reports. etc. 8 CUR 15400.2

Legal Authority Abbreviations

CCP Code ofCivil Procedure (California)
CCR California Code of Regulations
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
EC Elections Code (Califtsrnia)

GC Government Code (California)
R&TC Revenue & Taxation Code (Calilbrnia)
USC United States Code
LC Labor Code (California)

40

Penal Code (California)
I [calth & Safety Code tCalifomia)

PC
[l&S

09977.0000i\i466276 6
Updatcd Apd 21)16



Zity of Isleton DATE: February 27, 2024

City Council ITEM#: 7.B

Staff Report CATEGORY: Old Business

RENTAL HOUSING INSPECTION PROGRAM, AMENDING THE RENTAL
INSPECTION FEES, WITH THE ESTABLISHING PROGRAM AND

SUMMARY

Staff is amending the rental inspection fees that follow and that would enforce the State’s
minimal habitability requirements. Staff is now returning to City Council with Ordinance 2021-
004 which established a program and Resolution 012-2021 which established the program’s fee
schedule.

City Council held a first reading/second reading and motioned to adopt at their May 25th, 2021
meeting.

DISCUSSION

Housing Rental Inspection Program

The proposed inspection program would require rental property owners to register all of their
housing units with the City and complete an inspection for conformance to habitability standards
and building codes for all new units.

In addition to the new unit inspections, all units may be subject to periodic random inspection by
the City no more than once a year. Buildings containing multiple rental units must have at least
10% of units, including common areas, inspected.

Rcntal properties that have passed at least one inspection, or have abated noticed violations within
30 days of an inspection, will be placed in the self-certification program. Property owners in the
self—certification program must complete a self-certification form once a year for every rental unit
they own and are responsible for abating any discovered violations immediately. If a property
owner is unable y to abate violations they must notify the City immediately. Units in the self-
certification may be subject to random inspection by the City no more than once a year.

Fee Schedule

The current fee schedule for the Rental Housing Program, per Resolution No. 20-22



Description Amount

Rental housing inspection program fee $16, annually per unit
(annual administration tee per rental unit)

Unit inspection fee $30, per new rental unit
(one-time, new rental unit inspection tee)

Additional unit inspection fee $20, per unit inspected pursuant to
(applicable to multi-unit properties, as determined by 5.66.090
inspector)

Re-inspection tee $20, per re-inspection pursuant to
5.66.130

The following are the fees for the program, as proposed by Resolution 05-24:

Description Amount

Rental Housing Inspection Program Fee $40, annually per unit
(annual administration teeper rental unit)

Unit Inspection Fee $77.50, per new rental unit
(one-time, new rental unit inspection fee)

Additional Unit Inspection Fee $77.50, per unit inspected pursuant to §
(applicable to multi-unit properties, as 5.66.090
determined by inspector)

Rescheduling Fee $40, per rescheduling pursuant to § 5.66.110

Re-inspection Fee $77.50, per re-inspection pursuant to §
5.66.130

FISCAL IMPACT

- Financial: Landlords will experience an increase in the cost of compliance with the program. The impact
may vary depending on the number of units owned and the current state of those units.
- Operational: Landlords may need to allocate more resources to property maintenance and management
to avoid re-inspections and additional fees.
- Quality of Living: The program aims to improve the quality of rental housing, which may lead to better
living conditions for tenants.
- Potential Rent Increases: There is a possibility that landlords may pass some or all of the increased costs
onto tenants through rent increases.
- Improved Housing Standards: Enhanced enforcement and compliance are expected to raise the overall
standard of rental housing in the city.



- Health and Safety: By ensuring rental properties meet local codes, the program contributes to the health
and

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the analysis, the following recommendations are made:

I. Implement the Proposed Fee Structure: To ensure the Rental Housing Inspection Program is financially
sustainable and effective in improving housing standards.
2. Monitor Impact: Regularly review the program’s impact on housing quality, compliance rates, and the
financial burden on landlords and tenants.
3. Community Engagement: Engage with landlords and tenants to gather feedback on the program and
address concerns related to the fee changes.

Reviewed by; Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager — Fire Chief
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk

ATTACHMENTS:

1- Resolution No. 05-24 Establishing amount of fees.





RESOLUTION No. 05-24

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLETON
ESTABLISHING THE AMOUNTS OF FEES REGARDING THE RENTAL

HOUSING INSPECTION PROGRAM

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Isleton has adopted the Rental Housing
Inspection Program, Chapter 5.66 of the Municipal Code of the City of Isleton; and

WHEREAS, Section 5.66.050 of the Municipal Code of the City of Isleton defines fees
related to the Rental Housing Inspection Program and authorizes the City Council to establish
the amounts of those fees and any penalties for delinquent payment of such fees, by resolution;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council now wishes to set those fees, as set forth in Exhibit A
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isleton that:

A. The fees and penalties authorized by Section 5.66.050 of the City of Isleton Municipal
Code are hereby established as set forth in Exhibit A to this Resolution.

B. Exhibit A is part of this Resolution.

C. This resolution shall become effective on the date that Ordinance 2021-04 becomes
effective.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Isleton this 13th day of
February , 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Pamela Bulahan, Mayor
City of Isleton

ATTEST:

Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk

ATTACHMENT — Exhibit A, Rental Housing Inspection Program Fees and Penalties

2026599.1 11571-009



EXHIBIT A

Rental Housing Inspection Program Fees and Penalties

Description Amount

Rental Housing Inspection Program Fee $40, annually per unit
(annual administration fee per rental unit)

Unit Inspection Fee $77.50, per new rental unit
(one-time, new rental unit inspection fee)

Additional Unit Inspection Fee S77.50, per unit inspected pursuant to §
(applicable to multi-unit properties, as 5,66.090
determined by inspector)

Rescheduling Fee $40, per rescheduling pursuant to § 5.66.110

Reinspection Fee $77.50, per reinspection pursuant to § 5.66.130

2026599.1 I 1571-009



City of Isleton DATE: February 27, 2024

Special City Council rrEM#: 8.A

Staff Report CATEGORY: New Business

CITY COUNCIL TO ADOPT ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE MEASURE A
SACRAMENTO COUNTYWIDE TRANSPORTATION MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM
RATES 2024-2025

SUMMARY
Cities participating in the Measure A program are required to collect a fee for the Sacramento
Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (SCTMFP) based on the rates approved by
the Sacramento Transportation Authority (STA) Governing Board.

DISCUSSION

Staff requests City Council adopt the adjusted rates for the Measure A Sacramento Countywide
Transportation Mitigation Fee Program for 2024-2025 (Please see attachment 2).

Upon adoption, STA staff will distribute the adjusted fee rate schedule to the County and then to
the City.

Fiscal impact

None association with this action.
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution 07-24 City Council Adopt AnnuaL
Adjustment to the Measure A Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program
Rates 2024-2025

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution 07-24 City Council Adopt Annual Adjustment to the Measure A Sacramento
Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program Rates 2024-2025

2. SCTMFP Fee Schedule for FY 2024-25

Written by: Diana O’Brien, Adniin. Asst./Grants Manager
Prepared and Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager & Fire Chief
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk





RESOLUTION NO. 07-24

RESOLUTION 07-24 CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLETON ADOPTION OF THE
ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE MEASURE A SACRAMENTO COUNTYWIDE
TRANSPORTATION MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM RATES FOR 2024-2025

WHEREAS, Cities participating in the Measure A program are required to collect a fee for the
Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (SCTMFP) based on the rates
approved by the Sacramento Transportation Authority (STA) Governing Board; and

WHEREAS, Cities participating in the Measure A program are required to collect a fee for the
Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (SCTMFP) based on rates approved
by the STA Governing Board. The fees collected by each agency are remitted to the Authority semi
annually and used to fund road and transit system improvements needed to accommodate projected
growth and development throughout the county; and

WHEREAS, The Measure A Ordinance requires that the fees “be adjusted annually by action of the
STA Governing Board to reflect changes in construction costs based on the Engineering News Record
(ENR) 20-city Construction Cost Index (CCI).” The average CCI in 2023 was 13,358 compared to
13,007 in 2022, an increase of 2.70 percent. This ratio is applied to the approved fiscal year 2023-2024
rates to determine the new rates which are shown in the last column of Tables 1; and

WHEREAS, upon adoption, STA staff will distribute the adjusted fee rate schedule to the County and
the cities of Elk Grove, Rancho Cordova, Sacramento, Folsom, Galt, Isleton, and Citrus Heights for
implementation in their local fee ordinances effectively July 1, 2024.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Isleton, Sacramento County, accepts to adopt the Annual
adjustment to the Measure A Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program Rates
for 2024-2025.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Isleton, Sacramento County,
adopts the Annual adjustment to the Measure A Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation
Fee Program Rates for 2024-2025.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 27th day of February, 2024 at a meeting, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

I, Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk of the City Council of the City of Isleton of Isleton, California,
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Board
at a meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and by the vote above
stated, which resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

ATTEST

Deputy City Clerk, Yvonne Zepeda Mayor, Pamela Bulahan



.7 / /



Sacramento 77’anspoPtatlot7Auth
GOVERNING BOARD I

FEBRUARY 8, 2024 AGENDA ITEM # 4
ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT TO THE MEASURE A SACRAMENTO COUNTYWIDE

TRANSPORTATION MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM RATES

Action Requested: Adopt

Key Staff: Dustin Purinton, Accounting Manager

Recommendation

Adopt the adjusted rates for the Measure A Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee
Program (SCTMFP) effective July 1, 2024.

Discussion

Cities participating in the Measure A program are required to collect a fee for the Sacramento
Countywide Transportation Mitigation Fee Program (SCTMFP) based on rates approved by the
STA Governing Board. The fees collected by each agency are remitted to the Authority semi
annually and used to fund road and transit system improvements needed to accommodate
projected growth and development throughout the county.

The Measure A Ordinance requires that the fees “be adjusted annually by action of the STA
Governing Board to reflect changes in construction costs based on the Engineering News Record
(ENR) 20-city Construction Cost Index (CCI).” The average CCI in 2023 was 13,358 compared to
13,007 in 2022, an increase of 2.70 percent. This ratio is applied to the approved fiscal year 2023-
24 rates to determine the new rates which are shown in the last column of Table 1 on the next
page.

Upon adoption, STA staff will distribute the adjusted fee rate schedule to the County and the cities
of Elk Grove, Rancho Cordova, Sacramento, Folsom, Gait, sleton, and Citrus Heights for
implementation in their local fee ordinances effective July 1, 2024.

Continued on next page





February 8, 2024
Item #4 Page 2

Table 1: SCTMFP Fee Schedule for FV 2024-25

Land Use Per
Current Rates FY New Rates FY

2023-24 2024-25

Single-Family Residential unit $1,532 $1,574

Single-Family Residential, Senior unit $1,227 $1,260

Multi-Family Residential unit $1,072 $1,101

Multi-Family Residential, Senior unit $918 $943

Office Use 1,000 square feet $1,840 $1,890

Retail Use 1,000 square feet $2,300 $2,362

Industrial Use 1,000 square feet $1,227 $1,260

Hotel/Motel sleeping room $888 $912

Extended Stay Hotel/Motel sleeping room $789 $810

Golf Course acre $1,275 $1,310

Movie Theater screen $2,916 $2,995

Religious Center 1,000 square feet $1,426 $1,465

Hospital 1,000 square feet $2,570 $2,639

Service Station frieling pump $1,994 $2,047

Supermarket 1,000 square feet $2,300 $2,362

Warehouse/Self-Storage 1,000 square feet $384 $394

Assisted Living Facility bed $4.42 $454

Congregate Care unit $324 $333

Child Day Care student $706 $725

Private School (K-12) student $399 $410

Auto Repair/Body Shop 1,000 square feet $2,300 $2,362

Gym/Fitness Center 1,000 square feet $2,300 $2,362

Drive-through Car Wash 1,000 square feet $2,300 $2,362

All Other average weekday trips generated $161 $166





City of Isleton DATE: February 27, 2023

City Council ITEM#: 8.B

Staff Report CATEGORY: New Business

Ordinance 2024-03 Amending to Ordinance 2023-02 The City of Isleton
Historic Preservation Ordinance

SUMMARY

The Isleton Historical Review Board (IHRB) has requested to amend Ordinance 2023-02 the
City of Isleton Historic Preservation Ordinance and to update Isleton Municipal Code to reflect
updated IHRB information.

DISCUSSION

Request Overview: The THRB would like to expand our membership to five, as prescribed by our
city code (membership currently stands at four, soon to be three). The current code places certain
restrictions on membership which we feel no longer offer any advantages, and which we would
like to see amended. Also, amendments which were approved by the City and the IHRB in January
and February of last year, which have not been adopted into the code, need to be.

We would therefore request that you:

1. Approve modifications to the current code, subject to the city’s attorney’s review, so that
we can increase our membership and improve our service to the Council and the Citizens
of Isleton.

2. Review and approve any applications for IHRB Membership which we are able to
present to you with this request.

Current City Code:
Qualifications for IFIRB Membership

“Composition of the historic review board. The board shaLl consist of five members as follows:
1. One historical society board member;
2. Two public members, and;
3. Two planning commissioners.

The historical society board member shall be selected by the historical society board, the public
members shall be appointed by city council; and the planning commission members shall be
selected by the planning commission, all subject to city council confirmation. No member shall
serve more than eight consecutive years.
Vacancies shall be filled by majority vote of the city council.”

Qualifications for Planning Commissioners are:
1. “Must be at least 18 years of age;
2. Four commissioners must be residents of the city; and
3. One business owner that lives outside of the city limits.”



Current IHRB Status: We currently have 3 public members (Clay Bodenhammer, Chair; Paul
Cantelli, and Lori Kent, where only two are called for; and one former Historical Society Member
(which no longer exists), Pamela Bulahan. We have no representation from the Planning
Commission (not currently active, unless you consider Pamela Bulahan in both roles). We are also
out of compliance with the stated eight-year term limits. Clay Bodenhammer has informed us that
he will be resigning in the next couple of weeks.

Recommendations: Because the qualifications in the code for Planning Commissioners are so
much less restrictive, the Historical Society no longer exists, and the Planning Commission
duties are currently being conducted by the City Council, we suggest that the code be amended
to state the following as “Requirements for IHRB Membership” and strike the previous
qualifications:

“Composition of the historic review board. The board shall consist of 5 members asfhllows:
1. Must be at least 18 years of age;
2. Must reside or own property within the State of California
3. Vacancies shall be subject to and confirmed by a majority vote of the city council.

And;
Direct that the previously reviewed amendments be adopted into the code (see attached), which
are:

I. Remove automatic designation of properties listed in the national Register. Section 1.06
A-B

2. Section 1.03.C Term, Officer and Rules: Remove “No member shall serve more than
eight consecutive years”.

(Note: In item 1. above, Section 1.06 A-B corresponds to City of Isleton Municode 8.17.030 D;
In item 2. above, Section 1.03.C corresponds to Municode Section 8.17.020 C)

FISCAL IMPACT

Chance to minimal or unknown.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended City Council adopt Ordinance 2024-03 Amending to Ordinance 2023-02 the
City of Isleton Historic Preservation Ordinance

ATTACHMENT
1. An Ordinance 2024-03 Amending to Ordinance 2023-02 the City of Isleton Historic

Preservation Ordinance

2. Lori Kent Email Friday, Feb 9th, 2024 3:32 pm

Written by: Diana O’Brien, Admin/Grants Manager
Reviewed by: Scott Baroni, Interim City Manager
Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk

2



Yvonne Zepeda

From: Lori Kent <kentathome3@gmailcom>
Sent: Friday. February 9, 2024 3:32 PM
To: cbergson@cityofisleton.com; Yvonne Zepeda
Cc: Paul Cantelli
Subject: IHRB Council Agenda Request
Attachments: IHRBReqModOrdOl_2023.pdf

City of Isleton
Isleton Historic Review Board (IHRB)
101 2nd Street
Isleton, CA
916.777.7770

January 29. 2024

Isleton City Council
101 2nd Street
Isleton, CA
916.777.7770

Re: February 13th 2024 Council Meeting (or as soon as the schedule allows)
Il-IRB Request for Agenda Item to update co& and vet any applications for membership on the
Board

Dear City Councilmembers:

Request Overview: The IFIRB would like to expand our membership to five, as prescribed by our
city code (membership currently stands at four, soon to be three). The current code places certain
restrictions on membership which we feel no longer offer any advantages, and which we would like

to see amended. 1-Uso, amendments which were approved by the City and the IHRE in January’ and
February of last year, which have not been adopted into the code, need to be.

We would therefore request that you:
1.) Approve modifications to the current code, subject to the city’s attorney’s review, so that we
can increase our membership and improve our service to the Council and the Citizens of Isleton.
2.) Review and approve any applications for IHRB Membership which we are able to present
to you with this request.

Current City Code:
Qualifications for II-IRB Membership

“Composition of the historic retiew board The board shall consist of five members asfollows:
1. One historical society board member;
2. Two public members, and;

1



3. Two planning commissioners.
The historical socie/ji board member shall be selected bj’ the kilo rica! sociey hoard, the public members shall he
appointed bj’ ciy tvunci4 and the planning commission members shall he selected bj the planning commisson, a/l
subject to ci> council confirmation.
]\‘ member shall serve more than ezght tvnsecutivejearc.
rraca,icies shall be filled bj majorilj vote of the tiy council

Qualifications for Planning Commissioners are:
1. ‘Must be at least 18years ofage;
2 Four commissioners must be residents ofthe city; and
I One business owner that lives outside ofthe city limits.”

Current IHRB Status: We currently have 3 public members (Clay l3odenhammer, Chair; Paul
Cantelli, and Lori Kent, where only two are called for; and one former Historical Society Member
(which no longer exists), Pamela Bulahan. We have no representation from the Planning
Commission (not currently active, unless you consider Pamela Bulanan in both roles). We are also
out of compliance with the stated eight year term limits. Clay Bodenhammer has informed us that
he \vill be resigning in the next couple of weeks.

Recommendations: Because the qualifications in the code for Planning Commissioners are so
much less restrictive, the Historical Society no longer exists, and the Planning Commission duties
are currently being conducted by the City Council, \ve suggest that the code be amended to state
the following as “Requirements for IHRB Membership” and strike the previous qualifications:

“Composition ofthe historic review board. The board shall consist of5 inembers as
follows:
1. Must be at least 18years ofage;
2 Must reside or own property within the State ofCalifornia
Vacancies shall be subject to and confinned by a majority vote ofthe city council.

And;
Direct that the previously revie\ved amendments be adopted into the code (see attached), which
are:

1. Remove automatic designation ofproperties listed in the national Register. Section 1.06
A-B
2 Section 1.03. C Term, Officer and Rules: Remove “No member shall serve more than
eight consecutive years”.
3. The ordinance does not state the board as “Isleton Historical Preservation Review
Board” It is stated as “Isleton Historical Review Board” It is recommended to add
“Preservation “.

(Note: in item 1. above, Section 1.06 A-B corresponds to City of Isleton Municode 8.17.030 D; in
item 2. above, Section 1.03.C corresponds to municode Section 8.17.020 C)

2



Conclusion: \Ve thank the City Cmizci1 Members for their attention to this matter, and hope to
recruit new members for the 1I—1R13 as soon as practically possible.

3





Cfty of Is(eton
101 Second Streti P.O. Box 716 Islcton, California 95641

Tel: 916-777-7770

January 30, 2023

Isleton Historical Review Board

RE: Modification Requests to Ordinance No. 05-2011 An Ordinance of the City Council
of the City of IsLecon Adopting a Historical Preservation Ordinance and Accompanying
Negative Declaration

Dear IHRB Board Members.

The City met with the California State Office of Historical Preservation (OHP). The
OHP has advised that the City’s ordinance is an excellent ordinance, however, they need
a change. Recommended to remove automatic designation of properties listed on
National Register. Section IM6 A-B.

Also below are staff additional requests to amend ordinance as follows:

I) Section L03.C Term, Officer and Rules: Remove “No member shaLl serve more
than eight consecutive years”.

2) The ordinance dues not state the board as “Isietori Historical Preservation
Review Board”. It is stated as “Isleton Historical Review Board”. It is
recommended to add “Preservation”.

See attached for the proposed modifications 1005-2011.

The City is requesting IHRB give a formal writLen approval for these changes. The City
will work with OHP and IHRB to complete the application to become a Certified Local
Government.

If you should have any questions, please call this office at 916-777-7770.

Charles Bergson
City Manager

The Coy vi’ Islelon is an equal oppontinly provider and employer



To: City of Isleton, Isleton City Manager, Charles Bergson, RE. 3 February 2023

From: The Isleton Historical Preservation Review Board (IHPRB)

Subject: Amendments to Ordinance No. 05-2011

The IHPRB has reviewed the amendments as listed in the request dated January 30, 2023: Modification

Requests to Ordinance No.05-2011.

The IHPRB concurs with the recommended changes to Ordinance No. 05-2011 as stated in the

modification request:

1. Remove automatic designation of properties listed in the national Register- Section 11* A-B

2. Section 103C Term, Officer and Rules: Remove “No member shall serve more than eight

consecutive years”. -

3. The ordinance does not state the board as “Isleton Historical Preservation Review Board”. It is

stated as “Isleton Historical Review Board”. it is recommended to add “Preservation”.

er

Chair, IHPRB



ORDINANCE NO.

_______

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLETON
AMENDING ORDINANCE 05-2011 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF ISLETON ADOPTING A HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ORDINANCE AND ACCOMPANYING NEGATIVE DECLARATION

WHEREAS, in December 2009 the Isleton Historic Preservation Stakehotder
Committee was formed to help develop historical preservation goals for the city;

WHEREAS, the committee met every month for more than a year;

WHEREAS, the committee has developed policies and objectives to advance the historical
interests of the city;

WHEREAS, this ordinance establishes procedures and regulations to identify,
preserve, designate, and maintain historic resources;

WHEREAS, the California Environmental Quality Act is being complied with
through use of a categorical exemption (CEQA Guideline § 154308); and

WHEREAS, having reviewed this ordinance on April 12,2011 the Isleton
Planning Commission is recommending City Council approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Isleton City Council does ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Historic Preservation Ordinance is adopted to read in its entirety as
follows:

HISTORIC PRESERVATION ORDINANCE

Sections:

1.01 Purpose
1.03 Establishment of Historic Review Board
1.06 Designation of Historic Landmarks and Districts
1.09 Certificates of Appropriateness
l.12 Certificates of Hardship
1.15 Appeals
1.18. Duty to Maintain
1.21 Unsafe or Dangerous Conditions
1.23 Penalties



ORDINANCE NO_______

101 Purpose

The purpose of this chapter is to promote the public health, safety, and welfare by
providing for the identification, protection, enhancement and perpetuation of such things as
buildings, structures, signs, features and sites within the city, that reflect the city’s historical,
architectural, archaeological and cultural heritage. The way this chapter has accomplishes
this is by establishing a historic review board which: (i) makes recommendations to the city
council concerning the designation of historic landmarks and districts; (ii) oversees the
issuance of certificates of appropriateness which are required in order to make specified
changes to historic landmarks and districts; and (iii) makes recommendations to the city
council concerning the issuance of hardship certificates which are available under specified
circumstances to allow an owner to he relieved from the strict application of this chapter.
City council is sensitive to the competing needs of preserving its heritage as provided herein
while at the same time avoiding unnecessary regulation of private property. Accordingly,
city council has directed the hoard to distinguish between ‘ ‘minor” and “major” repairs,
modifications, alterations and construction as the hoard develops its operating rules and
regulations,
which rules and regulations shall he reviewed and adopted by city council resolution and

hound in an operational manual together with adopted policies for easy counter reference.

1.03 Establishment of Historic Review Board

A. Establishment of historic review board

The Isleton Historic Review Board is established to promote the goals and
objectives of this chapter through exercise of its powers and duties which are
outlined below,

B. Composition of the historic review hoard

The hoard shall consist of five members as follows: (I) one historical
society hoard member; (2) t’.vo public members; nod (3) two planning
commissioncrs. The historical society board member shall be sjceled by the

commission, all subject to city council confirmation.

must beat least 18 years of age, must reside or own prooertv within the
State of California. Vacancies shall be subiect to and confirmed by a mariority
vote of the City Council.

2



ORDINANCE NO.

_______

Except as otherwise provided, each board member shall serve at the
pleasure of the city council until his or her successor is scaled. No member shall
serve more than eight eonseculive years.

1, Vacancies shall be filled by majority vole of the city council. - Formatted: List Paragraph. Numbered t Level ? .
Numbering Style: 1. 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment

L2,The tern of a member who has been absent for three consecutive Left Aligned at. 0.81 + Indenter. 0.81 ]
meetings without prior hnard approval, shall atttoniatical]y terminate.

23, The hoard shall elect a chair and vice-chair. ‘who shall each hold office
for up to two years.

A.Thechairand vice-chair shall he elected at the first hoard meeting after
July 1st of each year or as soon thereafter as possible.

45.The hoard shall adopt its owtt operating rules. regulations and policies.
and shall designate the time and place for its meetings.

D.C. Powers arid duties of hoard

I. The hoard shall:

a. maintain a list of possible landmarks and districts which may
merit official historic recognition

b. investigate and report to the city council on the use of various
federal, slate, local, antI private funding sources:

e. be a’ailahle to advise people concerning the goals and
objectives of this chapter as they relate to proposed work on architectural
historical or cultural resources in the community. Examples of such work
include exterior painting, roofing. fencing. landscaping. glazing. and
installation of light fixtures: and

d. encourage public awareness, understanding and involvement
concerning the unique historical, architectural and environmental heritage
of the city through educational and interpretative programs.

2. The board shall also:

a. ntake recommendations to the city coLincil concerning the
its designation of historic landmarks and districts which city council is
hereby authorized to designate as provided hereiit;

h. review applications for certificates of appropriateness as
follows:



ORDINANCE NO.

(I) the hoard shall review applications asking for
permission to demolish siructures, and recommend to city council
whether and under what circumstances a certificate should issue;

2) the hoard shall review and rule on applications
asking permissioo to move, alter or construct structures, as well as
all other ‘major proposals; and

(2) the hoard shall re’iew all other applications for
certificates of appropriateness to determine whether the hoard or
the building official should rule on them.

c. review applications for certificate of hardships and recommend to
the city council whether and under what circumstances such a certificate
should issue.

2.The hoard shall have all other powers which are incidental and
necessary to carry out its enumerated powcrs and duties.

1.06 Designation of Historic Landmarks and Districts

A. Procedure for designation of historic landmarks and districts

I. The development and amendment of the citvs list of historic landmarks
and districts may he initiated:

a. at the recommendation of staff:

h. hy recommendation of the hoard: or

c. by application of the property owner.

2. Upon initiation, the hoard shall revie’v the request and make
a recommendation to be considered at a puhlic hearing before the city
council, which will make the final decision concerning adoption or
amendment of the list.

3. The city council hearing shall he noticed as follows in
addition to the extent otherwise retiuired by law:

a. in the case of a historic landmark, notice of the
hearing shall be given to the owners and occupants (if any) of the
historic landmark and advertised in a newspaper of general
circulation at least ten days prior to the public hearing:

b. in the case of a historic district, notice of the hearing
shall be given to the applicants and owners of all properties within

4



ORDINANCE NO.______

[he proposed historic district and advertised in a newspaper of
general circulation at least ten days prior to the public hearing;

c. at the conclusion of (he public hearing city council
shall make a decision supported by written findings; and

d. if city council makes a designation, the city clerk will
forthwith cause to be recorded notice that such property has been
designated and placed on the citys register of historic landmarks
and districts and said notice shall state that the designation runs
with the land.

B. Criteria for designation of landmarks and districts

I. In designating a landmark or district as being of historical or cultural
significance and worthy of protection under this chapter, the property must be
found to have historical or cultural interest or special character to the public.

2. The criteria to be used is that the place, site, building, structure, object,
or improvement possesses integrity of location, design, setting, materials., and
workmanship; and meets one or more of the following:

a. the proposed landmark or district reflects interest or value as
part of the heritage of the city;

h. the proposed landmark or district was the location of a
significant historic event;

c. the proposed landmark or district identifies with a person(s)
who significantly contributed to the history and development of the city; or
whose work has influenced the heritage of the city, state or country,

d. the proposed landmark or district contains outstanding or
exemplary elements of attention to architectural design, detail, materials or
craftsmanship of a particular historic period;

e. the proposed landmark or district is in a unique location or
contains one or more physical characteristics representing an established
and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood;

f. the proposed landmark or district is a source, site or repository
of archeological interest; or

g. the proposed resource or district contains a natural setting that
strongly contributes to the well-being of the people of the city.



ORDINANCE NO.

C. Additional criteria for districts

Where the designation of an historic district is being considered, the
following additional criteria will he considered:

I. whether it is a geographically definable area, urban or rural,
possessing a significant concentration of objects, sites or structures unified
by past events, or aesthetically by plan of development; or

2. whether the collective value of the area is greater than the
value of each individual component.

,A.ny property ii ‘IL UI Uu.LaI .IMI ui au ic • ‘peep or ii .e
California Rcgister of Historic Resources will automatically be designated as a
local historic landmark, and any neighborhood so designated will automatically be

stfHetNI’e-(eg;-(rne-tha{-efthanees- the h isterieal—aafttre-014he-afea)-ts-a-distciaso
listed will also-be-eonsidei’ed-a eontributEntstfueI*tfe-to-the-leeal—hismriri’t.

D. Findings for deletion of historic landmarks or historic districts

The deletion of any designated historic landmark or district may
be approved only if city council first finds that the historic landmark or district no
longer qualifies as such based on the criteria in section 1.06 B or is otherwise
entitled to a certificate of hardship.

1.09 Certificates of Appropriateness

A. When certificates of appropriateness are required

Except as provided herein, the following activities are only allowed after
the city has issucd a certificate of appropriateness:

I. exterior alterations (e.g. exterior painting, roofing, fencing.
landscaping. glazing, and installation of light fixtures) to a designated historic
landmark;

2. new construction on the site of a designated historic
landmark;

3 moving of a historic landmark;

4. a lot split or subdivision of a historic landmark;

6



ORDINANCE NO.

5. the erection or relocation of a sign in a historic district; and

6- new construction on property in a historic district.

B. Applying for a certificate of appropriateness

Applications shall be made on a form prescribed by the building ofticial and
shall be accompanied by a fee set by reso]ution of the city council. The application
shall include information required by the building official including elevation
drawings, proposed colors and materials, plan view of new construction, and color
photographs of all sides of all existing onsite structures.

C. Processing of a certificate of appropriateness

I. The building official will use a “preservation check list to determine if
a proposal is minor or ‘major,’ and shall use design guidelines to determine if
(he proposal is compatible with the existing surroundings. All requests for new
construction, subdivision, lot splits, demolition, or moving of a historic landmark
shall he considered a major alteration. Applications for a certificate of
appropriateness for major alterations, except demolition, shall he reviewed by the
hoard. A certificate for demolition shall he reviewed by city council.

2. A certificate of appropriateness for minor improvements may he
approved by the building official unless otherwise determined by the board.

3. The building official shall inform the board in writing of all decisions
made regarding minor alterations within ten calendar days thereafter.

4, To approve an application, [he proposed activity must he found to he
consistent with this chapter and with the Secretary of Interior’s standards and not
detrimental to a historic landmark or district.

5. The board’s decision will he supported by written findings.

6. A certificate of appropriateness shall become void unless construction
is commenced and diligently pursued within eighteen months of the date of
issuance. Certificates of appropriateness maybe renewed for up to thirty-six months
through the building otlicial.

D. Additional criteria for moving a historic landmark or structure

Approval of a certificate of appropriateness for the moving of a historic
landmark or structure in a designated historic district may only be granted if, in
addition to the above, the board determines that:



ORDINANCE NO.

____

I. the moving will not have a significant negative effect on the
applicable goals and objectives of this chapter: and

2. the structure in its original setting is not of such interest or quality
that it would reasonably meet federal or state criteria for designation as a historic
landmark.

E. Additional criteria for demolishing a historic landmark or structure

Approval of a certificate of appropriateness for the demolition of a historic
landmark or structure in a designated historic district may only he granted if, in
addition to the ahove, the hoard determines that:

I. the demnlhion will not have a significant negative effect on the applicable
goals and objectives of this ordinance;

2. the structure is not of such unusual design, texture or materials that it
cannot be reproduced or can only be reproduced with great difficulty and expense;

3. the structure is nut of such interest or quality that it would reasonably
meet federal or state criteria fur designation as a historic landmark; and

4. conversion to a new use, rehabilitation and preservation are unfeasible.

F. Demolition mitigation measures

Prior to the issuance of a certificate allowing demolition the following
mitigation measures in addition to any others required by law shall he completed
by the applicant:

• Each historic structure shall be documented as follows:

a. plans shall be prepared which include a site plan, floor
plans, elevations, and detailed drawings of character defining
features such as moldings, light fixtures, trim patterns and stairs,
and given tu the city for preservation; and

b. photographs shall be taken which include the exterior
and interior of the structure, along with interior and exterior
character defining features, and given to the city for preservation.

2. In an effort to preserve features and artifacts from historic structures, a
determination whether items within or on the building should be salvaged will
be made by the city prior to the issuance of a demolition permit.



ORDINANCE NO. — -

1.12 Certificates of Hardship

A certificate of hardship permitting demolition, moving, subdivision, or a lot split,
new construction, or alteration, etc., for which a certificate of appropriateness has been
refused, may be graned by the city council under the conditions described below.
Application shall be made in the form required by the building official, and the same
procedure required for a certificate of appropriateness shall he followed. A certificate of
hardship may only be granted if the city finds:

I Reasonable use or return on the property is not likely; and

2. Alternative plans in keeping with this chapter are infeasible.

1.15 Appeals

A. Appeal of building official’s decision

Any two members of the board or a member of the public may appeal a
decision of the btulding official made pursuant to this chapter within five calendar
days thereafter. The appeal must be in writing, explain the basis and be delivered
to the city clerk within that time.

B. Appeal of board decision

Any member of the city council or of the public may appeal a decision of
the hoard made pursuant to this chapter within five calendar days thereafter. The
appeal must he in writing, explain the basis and he delivered to the city clerk within
that time.

C. Stay of approval

All approvals shall he stayed pending the outcome of an appeal.

1.18 Duty to Maintain

The owner, or other person in charge of a Historical Landmark or a contributing
structure in a Historic District has a duty to keep in good repair all of the exterior features
of such Landmark, and all interior features thereof which, if not maintained, may cause or
tend to cause the exterior features of such resource to deteriorate, decay become damaged
or fall into a state of disrepair.

1.21 Unsafe or Dangerous Conditions

9



ORDINANCE NO._____ —

-

Nothing in this chapter shall be interpreted to prohibit the construction, alteration,
restoration, demolition, or relocation of any historical resource if such would jeopardize
public safety or result in an unsafe or dangerous condition which cannot be satisfactorily
rectified in the professional opinion of the building official.

1.23 Penalties

A. Misdemeanor

Violation of any provision in this chapter shall constitute a misdemeanor.

B. Nuisance

The unauthorized alteration or demolition of a historical landmark in
violation of (his chapter is expressly declared to he a nuisance and shall be abated by
restoring or reconstructing the property to its conditinn prior to the violation.

C. Civil penalties

Any person or entity which demolishes nr substantially alters or causes
substantial alteration or demolition of a structure, in violation of the provisions of
this chapter, shall be liable for a civil penalty. In the case of demolition, the civil
penalty shall he one-half the assessed value of the landmark or structure prior to
demolition. In the case of alteration, the civil penalty shall be one-hall the cost of
restoration of the altered portion of the landmark or structure.

0. Moratorium

Alteration or demolition of a landmark or structure in violation of this
chapter shall authorize the city to issue a temporary moratorium for the development
of the subject property for a period not to exceed twenty-four (24) months from the
date the city becomes aware of the unauthorized alteration or demolition. The
purpose of the moratorium is to provide the city an opportunity to study and
determine appropriate mitigation measures for the alteration or removal nf the
landmark or structure, and to ensure measures are incorporated into any future
development plans and approvals for the subject property.

The City Clerk shall cause this ordinance to be posted at the following three (3)
locations within the City within (15) days after it is certified to he entered in the Book of
Ordinances of the City:

Isleton City Hall, 101 Second Street; Isleton Post Office, 202-205 Second and C
Street; and the market at 106-107 Second Street.

ID



ORDINANCE NO.

The ftiregoing ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Isleton duly held on the 28th day of February. 2023. and was approved and
enacted at a duly held regular meeting or adjourned meeting of the Council held on the
28th day of February. 2023 by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmembers Kelly fliuson. Iva Walton. David Kent. \‘ice Mayor Paul Steele.
Mayor Pamela Bulahan.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

MAYOR. Pamela Bulahan

AHEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK. Yvonne Zepeda

II




